HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD
REGULAR MEETING

DECEMBER 13, 2018
7:00 P.M.
CITY HALL, HEARING ROOM #1
ONE FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA
OAKLAND, CA

AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. ROLL CALL
3. CONSENT ITEMS
i. Minutes for approval-November 29, 2018
ii. Minutes for review, Board panel meeting, November 15, 2018
4. OPEN FORUM
5. OLD BUSINESS
6. NEW BUSINESS
a. Appeal Hearings in:
i. L17-0073, Hoang v. Tenants
ii. T17-0274, Peters v. Sullivan Mgmt. Co.
ii. T17-0201, Shannon v. Bowman
T17-0202, Johnson v. Bowman
T17-0282, Warwick v. Bowman
7. SCHEDULING AND REPORTS

a. Discussion of standing committee and/or ad hoc committee

8. ADJOURNMENT

Accessibility. This meeting location is wheelchair accessible. To request
disability-related accommodations or to request an ASL, Cantonese, Mandarin or
Spanish interpreter, please email sshannon@oaklandnet.com or call (510) 238-

1

00000



3715 or California relay service at 711 at least five working days before the
meeting. Please refrain from wearing scented products to this meeting as a
courtesy to attendees with chemical sensitivities.

Esta reunién es accesible para sillas de ruedas. Si desea solicitar adaptaciones
relacionadas con discapacidades, o para pedir un intérprete de en espariol,
Cantones, Mandarin o de lenguaje de sefias (ASL) por favor envié un correo
electronico a sshannon@oaklandnet.com o llame al (510) 238-3715 o 711 por lo
menos cinco dias habiles antes de la reunion. Se le pide de favor que no use
perfumes a esta reunién como cortesia para los que tienen sensibilidad a los
productos quimicos. Gracias.

EEA BB HARE, SEREHENE, Fi5, BUIFE,

BE B ENERT, BB S SR AE T/EXER sshannon@oaklandnet.com
S EE (510) 238-3715 & 711 California relay

service, FEBAZREFER - SMEB VL EER LT,

Service Animals/Emotional Support Animals: The City of Oakland Rent
Adjustment Program is committed to providing full access to qualified persons
with disabilities who use service animals or emotional support animals.

If your service animal lacks visual evidence that it is a service animal (presence
of an apparel item, apparatus, etc.), then please be prepared to reasonably
establish that the animal does, in fact, perform a functlon or task that you cannot
otherwise perform.

If you will be accompanied by an emotional support animal, then you must
provide documentation on letterhead from a licensed mental health professional,
not more than one year old, stating that you have a mental health-related
disability, that having the animal accompany you is necessary to your mental
health or treatment, and that you are under his or her professional care.

Service animals and emotional support animals must be trained to behave
properly in public. An animal that behaves in an unreasonably disruptive or
aggressive manner (barks, growls, bites, jumps, urinates or defecates, etc.) will
be removed.

000002



CITY OF OAKLAND

HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD
Meeting
November 29, 2018
7:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hearing Room #1
One Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Oakland, CA

MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER

The HRRRB was called to order at 7:05 p.m. by Board Chair Jessie Warner

2. ROLL CALL
MEMBER STATUS PRESENT ABSENT EXCUSED
D. Mesaros Tenant X
T. Hall Tenant Alt. X
Ed Lai Homeowner Alt. X
R. Stone Homeowner X
M. Cook Homeowner X
J. Warner Homeowner X
K. Blackburn. Homeowner Alt. X
K. Friedman Landlord X
B. Scott Landlord Alt. X
Staff Present
Kent Qian Deputy City Attorney
Chanee Franklin Minor ~ Program Manager
Barbara Kong-Brown Senior Hearing Officer
Kelly Rush Acting Program Analyst 1

3. CONSENT ITEMS
A. Board Minutes, October, 25, 2018, and November 8, 2018-E. Lai moved to
approve the minutes. K. Friedman seconded. The Board voted as follows:

Aye: D. Mesaros, K. Friedman, R.Stone, J. Warner, E. Lai
Nay: 0
Abstain: 0

000003



The motion was approved by consensus.

4. OPEN FORUM
None

5. NEW BUSINESS

A. Hearing in appeal cases:
i
a. T17-0328, Guzman v. Mann Edge

Appearances:

Michael Trang Owner Appellant Representative
Cary Clouthier, Esq. Tenant Appellee Representative

The owner appealed a hearing decision which granted restitution for loss of a
parking space and conditions related to the garbage. The owner representative
contended that the lease agreement only provided for one parking space and there was
no intent to give the tenant multiple parking spaces.

The tenant representative contended that the tenants purchased two remote
devices shortly after they moved into their unit for a second parking space. The owner
representative argued that the second remote was not necessarily for a second space,
and could have been provided because the tenant lost the first remote device.

Regarding the garbage, the tenant representative contended that the owner did
not provide sufficient garbage bins from June 2016 to June 2017, that there were 4
garbage bins consisting of 3 cubic yards which were decreased in June 2016 and not
reinstated until July 2017. The owner representative contended that there were tenant
use issues with the garbage containers.

The Board discussed the character of the lease, which had expired from a one
year lease to month to month tenancy, that a lease cannot be orally amended but this
does not apply to a term of less than one year, which constituted a defacto amendment
of the lease. E. Lai moved to affirm the hearing decision. D. Mesaros seconded.

The Board voted as follows:

Aye: R. Stone, D. Mesaros, E. Lai, J. Warner, K. Friedman
No: O
Abstain: 0

The motion was approved by consensus.
2

000004



b. L17-0126, DeZarenga v. Tenants

Appearances: Greg McConnell Owner Appellant Representative
No appearance by tenants

The owner appealed from a hearing decision which denied an exemption from the
Rent Adjustment Ordinance on the basis of new construction. The owner contended that
there was a fire in the two unit subject building which was demolished. Two new units
were constructed from the ground up.

The hearing officer stated prior to the construction of the new units a 2 unit
residential dwelling existed on the property in the same footprint. The owner appellant
contended that the Board has already ruled that this analysis was incorrect. Her
interpretation of the law is incorrect and she has ignored the clear language of the
Ordinance. The property was “finaled” as new construction, and the certificate of
occupancy has been submitted. The Board should reverse this hearing decision and grant

the exemption.

The Board discussed the precedent decision in Prager v.Lagos, T16-0683, which
rejected the footprint analysis, and there was extensive discussion on the definition of
new construction and the need for clarifying this term in the Ordinance.The board
distinguished this case because there was no net addition of new units, simply a one for
one replacement. D. Mesaros moved to affirm the hearing decision. J. Warner seconded.

The Board voted as follows:

Aye: D. Mesaros, E. Lai, J. Warner,
No: R. Stone, K. Friedman
Abstain: 0

The motion carried.

c. L17-0157, JDW Enterprises v. Tenants

The owner appellant did not appear. J. Warner moved to dismiss the appeal
pending a showing of good cause. E. Lai seconded.

The Board voted as follows:

Aye: R. Stone, D. Mesaros, E. Lai, J. Warner, K. Friedman
No: O
Abstain: 0

The motion was approved by consensus.

6. SCHEDULING & REPORTS

000005



A. Discussion of standing committee and/or ad hoc committee for December 13,
2018, full board meeting

B.
7. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned by consensus at 8:25 p.m.

000006



CITY OF OAKLAND
HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD

PANEL MEETING
November 15, 2018
7:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hearing Room #1
One Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Oakland, CA

MINUTES

1. CALLTO ORDER

The HRRRB Panel was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Panel Chair, Mary J.
Cook.

2. ROLL CALL
MEMBER STATUS PRESENT ABSENT EXCUSED
Tanaiia Hall Tenant X
Mary J. Cook Homeowner X
Karen Friedman Owner X
Staff Present
Laura Lane Deputy City Attorney, Office of the City Attorney
Maimoona S. Ahmad Hearing Officer, Rent Adjustment Program
Kelly Rush Acting Program Analyst, Rent Adjustment Program

3. OPEN FORUM
No speakers.
4. NEW BUSINESS
i. Appeal Hearing in cases:
a. T16-0271, Tsay v. DeMara
b. T17-O336, Xavier v. Advent Properties, Inc.

c. T17-0208, Brown v. Parmar

000007



a. T16-0271, Tsay v. DeMara

Appearances:
No appearance by Tenant or Owner

The owner appellant did not appear at the hearing. M. Cook dismissed the
appeal due to the non-appearance of the appellant.

b. T17-0336, Xavier v. Advent Properties, Inc.

Appearances:

Orlando Xavier Tenant Appellant
No appearance by Owner

Tenant appealed the Hearing Decision which granted the tenant petition in part.
The Hearing Decision granted a 20% rent reduction for a decreased housing service for
soft spots in the master bedroom and bathroom floors from May 2017 to June 2017 and
then reduced the restitution to 10% due to the tenant’s failure to vacate the unit to
complete repairs. The Hearing Decision denied compensation for a decreased housing
service for mold in the kitchen and loss of garage. The tenant appealed the claim for
the floors, stating that the restitution should have been greater and should not have
been reduced from 20% to 10% and he appealed the loss of garage.

Board Discussion

After argument made by the tenant, questions and Board discussion, M. Cook
moved to remand the Hearing Decision to the Hearing Officer to reconsider the
decrease in restitution from 20% to 10% based on whether it was necessary to vacate
the unit to complete repairs and to determine the legal sufficiency of the notice to
vacate. In addition, the Hearing Decision was remanded to determine how long the
tenant was unable to access the garage. K. Friedman seconded.

The Board panel voted as follows:

Aye: M. Cook, T. Hall, K. Friedman

Nay: 0

Abstain: 0

The Motion was approved by consensus.

c. T17-0208, Brown v. Parmar

Appearances:

2

000008



Bianca Brown Tenant Respondent
No appearance by Owner

The owner appellant did not appear at the hearing. M. Cook dismissed the
appeal due to the non-appearance of the appellant.

5. SCHEDULING AND REPORTS
None,
6. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 7:27 p.m.

3

000009



CHRONOLOGICAL CASE REPORT

Case No.:
Case Name:
Property Address:

Parties:

OWNER APPEAL:
Activity

Landlord Petition filed
Tenant Response filed
Hearing Decision mailed

Owner Appeal filed

L17-0073
Hoang v. Tenants
1724 11" Street, Units A & B, Oakland, CA

Lizzy Herrada-Rios (Tenant Unit B)
Michael Margado  (Owner Representative)

Date

April 19,2017 |
June 8, 2017
November 13, 2017

December 4, 2017

000010



1007 go|Be. L

CITY OF OAKLAND

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM‘ ‘ | CiT™
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313

Oakland, CA 94612
(510)238-3721

For date stamp. :
REC EIVED
REMT ARURATI 71~

WITAPR 19 M Iy: 5y

LANDLORD PETITION

(OMC §8.22.030.B)

FOR CERTIFICATE OF EXEMPTION

Please Fill Out This Form Completely As You Can, Failure to provide needed information may result

in your petltlon being rejected or delayed. Attach to this petition copies of the documents that prove
~ your claim, Before completing this petition, please read the Rent Adjustment Ordinance, section
8.22.030. A hearing is required in all cases even if uncontested or irrefutable, '

Section 1. Basic Information

Your Name

HuY HoaN G

Complete Address (with zip code) Telephone

2725 S, HﬁMé’L, Dr.

Y 310 259 4913

Bevek '\t G dpar

Your Representative’s Name

MICHAEL M A RZGAD O

{\lis N P,zopg-z:r\{ MGMT >

Complete Address (w1th zip.code) Telephone

ily 3SHh Ave

Vs 10 SLo Hado

O2ktdnd  CH A4d(19

Total number of units in bldg ‘

Property Address
’ 4’ B) or parcel.
e i sh. Ooxondd, A A4lopT e
Type of units (circle Single Family Residence Condominium Apartmen} or Room
one) ~(SFR) <*%'/}

: Ifan SFR or condominium, can the unit be sold and
' deeded separately from all other units on the property?

Yes No

| Assessor’ s Parcel No. 004 @@;?O; 300 .

* Section 2.

resndmg in the unit/building you are claiming is exempt..

Section 3. Claim(s) of Exemption: A Certificate of Exemption may be granted only for dwelling units that
arc permanently exempt from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance.

Tenants. You must attach a list of the names and addresses, with unlt numbers, of all tenants

New Construction: This may apply to individual units. The unit was newly constructed and a
certification of 0ccupancy was issued for it on or after January 1, 1983.

Substan‘ual Rehablhtatlon This applies only to entire buildings. An owner must have spent a
minimum of fifty (50) percent of the average basic cost for new construction for a rehabilitation
project. The average basic cost for new construction is determined using tables issued by the Chief
Building Inspector applicable for the time period when the Substantial Rehabilitation was completed..

Landlord Petition for Certificate of Exemption, rev. 4/23/08

00001




Single-Family or Condominium (Costa-Hawkins): Applies to Single Family Residences and
condominiums only. If claiming exemption under the Costa-Hawkins Rental Housing Act (Civ. C.
§1954.50, et seq.), please answer the following questions on a separate sheet:

Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice to quit (Civil Code Section 1946)?
Did the prior tenant leave after being a notice of rent increase under Civil Code Section 8277
Was the prior tenant evicted for cause?
Are there any outstanding violations of building, housing, fire, or safety codes in the unit or
building?

5. Is the unit a single family dwelling or condominium that can be sold separately?

6. Did the current tenant have roommates when he/she moved in?

7, If the unit is a condominium, did you purchase it? If 50: 1) from whom? 2) Did you purchase
~ the entire building?

8. When did the tenant move into the unit?

B

I (We) petition for exemption on the following grounds (Check all that apply):

>{ New Construction

"Substantial Rehabilitation

Single Family Residence or Condominium
(Costa-Hawkins)

Section 4. Verification Each petitioner must sign this section.

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that
everything I stated and responded in this petition is true and that all of the documents attached
to the petition are correct and complete copies of the originals,

7W »"“7! : | %1/‘5‘/'&0/7

“Owner’s §1gnatt;r’é Q Date

Owner’s Signature : : : Date

Important Information

Burden of Proof The burden of prox}ing and producing evidence for the exemptioh is on the Owner. A
Certificate of Exemption is a final determination of exemption absent fraud or mistake.

File Review . Your tenant(s) will be given the opportunity to file a response to this petition within 35 days of
notification by the Rent Adjustment Program. You will be sent a copy of the tenant’s Response. Copies of
attachments to the Response form will not be sent to you. However, you may review any attachments in the

- Rent Program Office. Files are available for review by appointment only. For an appomtment to review a file,
call (510) 238-3721. Please allow six weeks from the date of filing for notification processmg and expiration
of the tenant’s response time before scheduling a file review.

Landlord Petition for Certificate of Exemption, rev. 4/23/08 ' , 2

000012



forDateStamp Only . \
CITY OF OAKLAND | "ET ATl "
'~ RENT ADJUSTMENT 217J0N-8 PH 1316

Wil PROGRAM | - -
250 FrankH Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 : -
Oakland, CA 94612 ) CASE NUMBER 1L17-0073
(510)238-3721 o

TENANT RESPONSE TO

CLAIM OF PERMANENT EXEMPTION

" Please Fill Out This Form Completely.  Failure to provide needed information niay resultinyour
response being rejected or delayed. : '

Your Name _ Complete Address (with Zip Code) - | Telephone
L\n\} Revrada-Rios V724 [y - Unir B SO - ‘5 2, - PO RS
" bark\and , cn- Ao

Your Representative's Name - Complete Address (with Zip Code) Telephone
Number of Units ’ The unit I rent is:
on the parcel: Q\ a house an apartment l:] a condo [:l

Rental History:

5 LA

i Date you moved " ‘
iz‘;zey;};;n;z;etiilsn&t: ¢ ontl into ﬂ}l’is unit: " , \ , @ ’ ?DL”
- Are you current on your rent? Yes™ No[ Lawfully Withholding Rent[]
If you are lawfully withholding rent, attach a written explanation of the circumstances.
Exemption Contested

For the detailed text of the exemptions, see Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and the Rent Board
Regulations on the City of Oakland web site. You can get additional information and copies of the
Ordinance and Regulations from the Rent Program office in person or by phoning (510) 238-3721.

~ ' http://'www.oaklandnet.com/government/hcd/rentboard/ordinance.html
" http://www.oaklandnet.com/government/hcd/rentboard/rules.html

The property owner has the burden of proving the right to exemption for the unit. Explain
below why you believe your landlord’s claim that your unit is exempt is incorrect.

| believe +hat 4he landlordis clain 4o be exempt from the current Rent control
rAINanCe, ic no’ronM incorfect bu*r nrrecpons» ple—+he andiord og Maieded

%m 1P V' \ntearity B uears ¢ hired oerson@ whom did incomple te éshofy

4o cone Wl()ﬂé\‘ TOL'H’\Q?J fhain care ' about e individval§ who he »
waidw\@ home 40."In my almeSt 4 years ot 1724 11 St | have creat
Rev.5123/16 1 \\oMe @ a (oi/nmwf?lf’\i - byt howe @nglured (S“o muoh a?"ﬁ\:g

- propety that, if ‘not B the housing. cris is Bay Area natives 63 ) -




jwoulal nave (€7 q fong Flme ago. . | -
- My response 1o s petition cores ,%_E; ust— from fear o
esing i hone my PW"W”’% ] have c reateol, bUt aig
[from  compassionate " reasonin e we are not opposecd o
Vatg-,v% rer  § £ ’)ﬁue /Naneqée W ag ccjmph‘c{r)‘/“ w i,
[4re 1aw and 2) fhe Prepersg was in bedter shope &
O{Uf\/f -MaiMQI’M with 7he resiolente in minof. Mr. /'—h)\/
dees nst have "T/\&'-Pmi/i’fs S individveils he reqgts 7o
in g mind When /OO/C"V’? Jo distance himselt From
ha+ prtect us. ~ e

000014



G iy

Please list the date you first ré%éived the Notice to Tenants of the Resideniial Rent Adjustment
Program (RAP Notice):

List all increases your received. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. Attach most
recent rent increase notice. If you need additional space please attach another sheet. -

Date Notice Date Increase Rent Increased Did you receive a NOTICE
Given - -Effective TO TENANTS with the notice

(Mo/Day/Yr) From To of rent increase?
00| 201S™ {040l /1S Ts | 500 [wo. $72,000/mp O Yes XK
(1 Yes [J No

N $ O Yes (] No
$ $ [] Yes [J No
$ $ []Yes [J No

$ $ [] Yes [] No
$ $ [1Yes [] No

Yerification

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all
statements made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto are
true copies of the originals. ' '

Ll 2]17)

i

v {
Tenant's S{gnature. Date
Tenant's Signature ' Date
Important Information

This form must be received at the Rent Adjustment.Offices by the date and time limits prescribed by

Oakland Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. The offices are located at City of Oakland, Ren(LAde ment
Program, Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612, The mailing
address is PO Box 70243, Oakland, CA 94612-0243. For more information, please call: 510-238-

You cannot get an extension of time to file your Response by telephone.
File Review | 127
You should have received with this letter a copy of the landlord petition. Coe

For an appointment to review a file call (510) 238-3721.

Copies of attachments to the petition will not be sent to you. However, you may review these in the
Rent Program office. Files are available for review by appointment.

Rev. 5/23/16 S -2.

000015



P.O. BOX 70243, OAKLAND, CA 94612-2043 CITY oF OAKLAND
Department of Housing and Community Development - TEL (510) 238-3721
Rent Adjustment Program FAX (510) 238-6181

"TDD (510) 238-3254

i
4

HEARING DECISION
CASENUMBER:  L17-0073, Hoang v. Tenants
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 1724 11t Street A & B, Oakland, CA
' DATE OF HEARING: August 31, 2017
DATE OF DECISION: October 19,2017
APPEARANCES: . Michael Margérdo, Owner Representative

Lizzy Herrada-Rios, Tenant Unit B

SUMMARY OF DECISION

The owner petition is denied.

CONTENTIONS OF THE PARTIES

On April 19, 2017, the owner filed a Landlord Petition for Certificate of Exemption
claiming that the building at 1724 11th Street, Units A & B, was néwly constructed and

therefore exempt from the Ordinance.

Tenant Lizzy Herrada-Rios filed a timely response to the petition, contesting the
exemption.

'THE ISSUES

1. Are the units in the bulldlng located at 1724 11th Street exempt from the Ordinance as
new constructlon'?

000016



EVIDENCE

Bulldmg HlStOI'V The owner representative testified that Huy Hoang, who he
represents, purchased the subject property at 1724 11th Street, approximately 6 years
ago. The bulldlng in question is a two-unit manufactured building that was built in 1987.

The owner representative testified that he believes that prior to the installation of this
building, there was a free- -standing single family resldence on the property. He does not
know how large it was.

The owner representative produced a series of documents that he received from the

7 ~0akland Planning Department that relates to this property address. He testified that the ~—~

package of documents he produced were all the documents in the City of Oakland’s
records regarding this property. One of those documents is a map that shows thata
prior building existed on the property before this building was built.:

Additionally, in the record is an Application for a Permit to Alter, Repair, Add To or
Wreck a Building from 1951, for the installation of a new roof.2 There is also an
Application for a Permit to Alter, Repair, Add To or Wreck a Building for the
installation of asbestos siding.3 It is unclear what date this was issued, but it is obvious
that it applies to the prior building on the premises.

The record also contains a letter from a City of Oakland Housing DlVlSlOl’l Ofﬁmal
written in May of 1969, to the then current owner, regarding a series of problems with
the unit.4 This letter is followed by an Augilst 26, 1970, letter from the City of Oakland,
containing a list of violations on the prior building. This document states that the
“dwelling units” at the upper rear and in the cellar do not contain a water closet or other

required plumbing.s

In May of 1971, the City of Oakland’s Housing Advisory and Appeals Board issued a
Resolution regarding the vacated building and declared it to be unsafe and a nuisance.6

The record also contains permit requests for demolition of a vacant dwelling and a
vacant garage, both of Whlch were dated May 15, 1972.7 Those permits were ﬁnaled on
July 11, 1972.

The owner representative testified that in 1986, a permit was received to install a
manufactured duplex.8 There were also mechanical, electrical and plumbing permits

! Exhibit 1, page 14. All documents were admitted into evidence without objection.
2 Exhibit 1, page 18

3 Exhibit 1, page 15

* Exhibit 1, pp 32-34

3 Exhibit 1, page 39

6 Exhibit 1, pp 40-42

7 Exhibit 1, page 19-21

& Exhibit 1, page 25

oo0or



issued.9 He also produced a Report of Building Record showing that the mechamcal
electrical, and plumbing permits were finaled for those permits.t There is no indication
that the permit for the entire installation was finaled.

Additionally, he has been trymg to get a Certificate of Occupancy for the building
because no such document was in the record.

The owner’s representative further testified that he and the oWner have had to jump
through a variety of hoops requested by the Planning Department and they still have not
been given a Certificate of Occupancy. He had to get documents from HUD, because

this was a manufactured duplex; he had to pay for multiple 1nspect10ns and had to have

an architect draw plans.™ He has been told that he should be receiving a Certificate of
Occupancy in a matter of weeks.

There is no information in the record about the size of the prior building or how it
compares to the size of the manufactured unit.

Rental History: Tenant Herrarda-Rios testified that she moved into Unit B in the subject
building in October of 2013, at an initial rent of $1,700 a month. The last rent increase
she received was in 2015, increasing her rent to $2,000 a month.

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

Are the units located at 1724 11th Street, exempt from the RAP as new
construction?

The Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance states that dwelling units are not “covered
units” under the Ordinance if such units “were newly constructed and received a
certificate of occupancy on or after January 1, 1983.” 12 The Ordinance states:

“To qualify as a newly constructed dwelling unit, the dwellihg unit must be
entirely newly constructed or created from space that was formerly entirely non-
residential.”3

- An owner has the burden of proof on all elements of a claim for exemption.

Here, the unit is not exempt for two reasons:

First, the owner has not produced a Certificate of Occupancy or a finaled building

permit for the entire project. While the owner did produce proof that the mechanical,

plumbing and electrical permits for the installation was “finaled”, there was another
permit that had to be finaled in order to establish the completlon of these units. While

? Exhibit 1, pp 26-29
10 Exhibit 1, page 1

- 1 Exhibit 1, page 8
C20M.C. § 8.22.030(A)(5)

B O.M.C. § 8.22.030(A)(5)

3

000018



) | | .

the Board has held that a Certificate of Occupancy is not required where there is a
“finaled” permit, that finaled permit must be the permit for the entire project.4 Here,

- there is neither a finaled permit nor a Certificate of Occupancy.

Secondly, the evidence documents that prior to the 2-unit residential building being
installed, a prior residential dwelling existed on the property. It is unclear from the
record whether this building was a single-family residence or contained multiple units,
as the records refer to “units”. Therefore, the question to be decided is whether the prior
residential building affects the decision in this case. The case of Burien, LLC v. Wiley
(2014)230 Cal.App.4th 1039 is instructive on'this issue. In that case the Court of Appeal
held that a certificate of occupancy that does “not precede the residential use of the
property” does not qualify a property for an exemption from rent control under Costa -
Hawkins. Civil Code § 1954.52(2)(1). '

While in this case Costa Hawkins is not controlling because Costa Hawkins exempts
units for which a certificate of occupancy was provided after 1995, and in this case, the
building was built in 1986, it is still an instructive decision. The Court in Burien held
that where there was a prior residential use of a property, a new Certificate of
Occupancy (or building permit) was not controlling.

In other words, if a property contains residential units that were obviously in existence
prior to the new building being built, that property had a prior residential use. In this
case, that building was demolished, and new units were built. Therefore, the property
does not automatically qualify for an exemption to rent control for newly constructed
dwelling units. ‘ ’

In order to qualify for the Section 1954.52(a)(1) exemption or the exemption provided

by the Rent Adjustment Ordinance, if the Certificate of Occupancy or it’s functional
equivalent existed, the new construction must create new units from space not already

- being used for residential purposes or from space that was not previously used for

residential purposes. (See also Da Vinci Group v. San Francisco Residential Rent etc.
Bd. (1992) 5 Cal.App.4th 24 (rejecting rent control exemption for a live-work space that
received a new certificate of occupancy for residential purposes after legalizing pre-
existing residential uses.) :

Here, the record shows that the new building was built in a substantially similar area to
the demolished building. There is no proof that the footprint of the new building, or any

~ part of the new residential units, exists entirely outside the footprint of the prior

building.

For both reasons listed above, these units do not qualify for an exemption based on new
construction. . .

The owner’s claim is denied.

14 See Peacock v. Heinemdnn, Housing, Residential, Rent and Relocation Board, 2008, T08-0297

4

000019



ORDER

1. Petition L17-0073 is denled The units are not exempt from the Rent Adjustment
Ordinance. ,

-2, Right to Appeal: This decision is the final decision of the Rent Adjustment
Program Staff. Either party may appeal this decision by filing a properly completed
appeal using the form provided by the Rent Adju’stment Program. The appeal must be
received within twenty (20) calendar days after service of the decision. The date of
service is shown on the attached Proof of Service. If the Rent Adjustment Office is
closed on the last day to file, the appeal rnay filed on the next busine: :

: Dafed: October 19, 2017 V"
: - Barbara M. Cohen

‘Hearing Officer
Rent Adjustment Program

000020



\mﬂ o

PROOF OF SERVICE
Case Number L17-0073

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to
the Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. [ am employed in Alameda -
County, California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th
Floor, Oakland, California 94612. ‘

Today, I served the attached Hearing Decision by placing a true copy of it in a
sealed envelope in a City of Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the

“below date at 250 Frank H. ‘Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland,
- California, addressed to:

Tenants : . Owner

Kathy Brown Huy Hoang

1724 11th St #A 1225 S. Hamel Dr
Oakland, CA 94607 Beverly Hills, CA 90211
Lizzy Herrada-Rios

1724 11th St #B

Oakland, CA 94607

Owner Representative

Vision Property Mgmt. /M1chae1 Margado
4174 35th Ave

Oakland, CA 94619

[ am readily familiar with the City of Oakland’s practice of collection and processing
~ correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection -
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S.
- Postal Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepald in the
ordinary course of business.

I declare under penalty of perjury ﬁnder the laws of the State of California that the above
is true and correct. Executed on November 13, 2017 in d, CA e

AT
s

~"Maxine Visaya

00002



CITY oF OAKLAND

CITY OF OAKLAND For d“ﬁ; t?"i‘j’gf; ~b M 9: 38
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612

510) 238-3721 A
G19 | | APPEAL

Appellant’s Name

|Huy Hoang

m Owner [ Tenant

i Property Address (Include Unit Number)
1724 11th St. (A and B) Oakland, CA 94607

.| Appellant’s Mailing Address (For receipt of notices) o Case Number
225 S. Hamel Dr. L17-0073
Beverly Hills, CA 90211 Date of Decision appealed
' 10/19/2017

Name of Representative (if any)
Michael Margado

Representative’s Mailing Address (For notices)
4174 35th Ave. Oakland, CA 94619

Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanation must
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed
below includes dlrectlons as to what should be mcluded in the explanation.

1) There are math/clerlcal errors that require the Hearmg Decision to be updated. (Please clearly
explain the math/clerical errors,)
2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below (required):

%)

b)

Rev. 6/22/17

[1 The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or prior decisions
of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, regulation or przor Board -
decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent.). :

[ The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your explanation,

" you must identify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is inconsistent.)

L[] The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your explanation,
you must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in your favor.).

[J The decision violates federal, state or local law. (In your explanation, you must provide a detailed
Statement as to what law is violated, )

® The decision is not supported by substantlal evidence, (In your explanatzon you must explain why.
the decision is not supported by substantial evidence found in the case record,)

: !
For more information phone (510) 238-3721. RE\KEX‘VFD !

APPROVED: |
fo-12. 2577 |

-INITIAL sz%

1000022




f) I Iwas denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner’s claim. (/n
your explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your claims and what
evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may issue a
decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision are not in dispute.)

g) [ The decision denies the Owner a fair return on my investment, (You may appeal on this ground only
when your underlying petition was based on a fair return claim. You must specifically state why you have been

denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim.)

h) E Other (In your explanatwn you must attach a detazled explanatzon of your grounds for appeal )

Submissions to the Board are limited to 25 pages from each party. Please number attached pages consecutzvely
Number of pages attached: 15

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Cahfornla that on
December 2nd ,2017___,Iplaced a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or

deposited it w1th a commermal carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class mall with all
postage or charges fully prepaid, addressed to each opposing party as follows:

Name |Kathy Brown

Addess 1724 11th St. Unit A
Gr.SaeZie  |Oakland, CA 94607

._ Lizzy Herrada Rios
adkdress - 1724 11th St. Unit B
— in Oakland, CA 94607

/
, o » 12/2/2017

SIGNATURE of APPELLANT or DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE ] ~ DATE

" For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6/22/17

000023



IMPORTANT INFORMATION:

This appeal must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program, 250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313,
Oakland, California 94612, not later than 5:00 P.M. on the 20th calendar day after the date the decision
was mailed to you as shown on the proof of service attached to the decision. If the last day to file is a
weekend or holiday, the time to file the document is extended to the next business day.

Appeals filed late without good cause will be dismissed.
You must provide all of the information required or your appeal cannot be processed and may be
dismissed.

—~Any supporting argument-or documentation to-be- cons1dered by the Board must be received by the - ..

- Rent Adjustment Program with a proof of service on opposing party within 15 days of filing the

Rev.. 6/22/17

appeal.

Any response to the appeal by the other party must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program
with a proof of service on opposing party within 35 days of filing the appeal.

The Board will not consider new claims. All claims, except as to jurisdiction, must have been made
in the petition, response, or at the hearing.

The Board will not consider new evidence at the appeal hearing without spemﬁc approval.

You must sign and date this form or your appeal will not be processed.

The entire case record is available to the Board, but sections of audio recordlngs must be pre-
designated to Rent Adjustment Staff. :

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

000024



Dec. 2, 2017

- Explanation fo.r'grou'nds of appeal to Case L17-0073

Hearing Officer Cohen’s primary reason for denial of the request for ekemption
—~was that-a-Certificate of Occupancy was not provided to her at the time of the -
hearing.

In the hearing there were 3 items that Ms. Cohen generously offered extended
time to produce after the hearing was over. Those items were the RAP fees
receipt for this year; proof that the most current year's business taxes were paid
for the subject property; and lastly the Certificate of Occupancy (CO).

The first two | sent by day’s (8/31/2017) end via email to Ms. Cohen. As soonas |
the hearing with the tenant in unit B and Ms. Cohen | promptly went back down to
the 2nd floor to find out what was holding Mr. Reyes up as long as it had with the
‘promised CO and to see if he’d returned to work. Upset at getting no answer
again, | called his supervisor, Principal Inspection Supervisor, David Miles.

Mr. Miles was kind enough to speak with me at length and apologized in no
uncertain terms for the errors that Mr. Reyes and the Planning and Building Dept.
had made with this case and all the runaround I'd experienced. He listened '
intently to my whole story, then offered on his own to email Ms. Cohen (which he
did, copied me, and I've attached) and inform her that the CO was forthcoming.

On 9/11/17 as Mr. Miles claimed, Inspector Reyes returned to work, sent me the
CO with the last page to be signed by the owner. | attained his signature, sent
back to Mr. Reyes, as well as the fully executed copy immediately to Ms. Cohen
(see attached CO). I've also included other relevant evidence like the timeline and

work spent trying to obtain the CO.

4174 35th Ave. 4

Oudkland, CA 94619 ¥

510-500-3760 \
Hello@YPMpropertymanagement.com N

000025



rwhichno » a}or inspm{on has bﬁan appmved wmxm 169 days ﬁha*fﬁxlﬂifﬁ by
: llmitatjon. No'

OAKLAND CA 94612

PH; 51%233*3853

gwmzm - Residential Bullding - Alteration ; Permit st 9;11129&7
ob's Amuwst R smdntemsmctmmamng. 510-238-3444
ParclNot . 006002502800 S

- Diskrict: R

9r03eet uescdptton* - @iilﬂéa_tg of °g¢‘-‘3’?n_‘3?-'f9*f'fﬁéjféﬂﬂdéﬁbn‘éymﬁ; for a manutactore d duplex;
7Retated Pﬁrmits. . SR SR

m | RS mm &ﬁﬁ&ﬁ v . | Bhone ’L-iz:e_g. se

~Owner . HOANGHUY R 3303 CHESTNUT ST OAKLAND, CA
Sl "mmsem»  Michael Margado X OAKLAND,CA . 510-377-4818

S Residential/Bullding

setsOfplans: . O Report-Soll/Geotech:
Strictural Caliulations; Energy Calculatighs(taal - . 0

: aupfex e ; 1 Fire Sprinklers: -

K3 Reslilential. zmw 5 NumbarOFUnits: 2 . Yotal floor Area {sq ft) 0
YA~ mbusﬂbt&(:oustmmm Woof Addigiand) Bedrooms: Add mma; Floor Area{sg R): -

.’“&HourF}reRaﬂng S e

c° trs:c:ﬂon Tyoe:

Wd?k“lﬁfﬁimatien
Jobvale: ,vstma .

1 L

. ;wmm&smsema g_u;m{é#;uaf .

‘alaﬁs-‘w&em: . N ol Lobate ot Genmiisedty Ve vate, 94/ 2.4

000026



" Periit No: Rsi?o‘z;jﬁs_ ,

.- not more than five hu
IZ! b o5 owner

app}v” 10 an owtier of pmpeny wha,

: Pm{essfuﬁs CGde* Tha Ctmtfacwrs state

: 'Ei ) am exem;st fi‘nm lk:ensme ﬁmier‘ the Conmcwrs* Siala License ‘haw fof the ialtow}ng reaxon.

5 campletfan of “tha - improvameits cavemé by Ahis
b consxrm:bed e &ntlraty. by Hceﬁsati wmfamrs 1 -understand - that a €opy of: the appliable law, secn‘un 70461;{ the Busines and
5 j'Frafassians . t:ade,v Is avai!able upon mtguest wmn th¥§ a;xpﬂcation i suiamittaﬁ or sgt, ‘the followlng: Web  slter
. hﬁb'/iwwwlag!nfu.cagov/eataw.htmh ' . ' e

EPR's tead. aenavaﬂnn, Repalr - and ?amtlng Rule - ;
dlsmr?x lead«haseﬁ paint in hnmes, il nm facliting and -pre-ichobls buist befare A97%have  their fire cerﬁaed by EPA or use. Ceftifled

_ParcelNo:

ees 002502300  IobSite; 1724 11TH §T i mei’
 OWNER-BUILDER DECLARATION

: 43 t heteby a?f;rm undet genalty of periary !hat |am  exempt fmm m {:an;éactors* State ucense 1aw for the reason{s} Indieatedt be!aw hy

the chwkmm 'I Have p?aesd nexk. do the app)inabte tem{s} {secrion - 70315, ‘Busings - and | Professlons Code: - Any ity Bt eounw hat .

requires ) pefmit in constmct‘ glter, ﬁqpmv&, demn?ish, aur mpair any stmcture, prénr . It Tsuance, also vequlres. the applicant. for' - the
pernitt to file & signed . statement - that - hie ar she is leensed pursuant’ to- the - provisions of thi Contradrs’ State. Ucense Law (Chapter 9.

“7000} of Divisian 3of the Business and’ Professions Code; Cof Hiat Bie or she g ‘éxemipt: from licensure and ﬁse

mpticﬁx Ay viazaﬁan of Sectkm ?G&sby ‘atiy - applicant. for & peimi subfem !he -applicent Jp ‘3 ol peralty of
red dollars ($500)): : :

the ptgﬁang, or mg emp}cveés 'wit%;'wagas _vas

{cammencng with -
basls for the allesed

ir sole c"mmnsgzm: wll o {3 all of or [1 portions -of the work, and the
Piofessions (odes THe Contractors® State Ucense law  does not
) gonal: - BitorE - Bullds “or Imprdves the aropenv, gravided - that - thi
g.ﬁawevef the ‘bullding “oF impmvement 1 sold w;thm ong year of ﬁnmp!etion, the
seofsala}

lmpmvement& aze nox !nt%mded nr affered

ﬂ! !‘ 8 owner of tha prq, g

‘State um_ &.aw)

BY. iy slgnat,um hek:w 1 ackmwleﬁge that, remzpt- for  my personsl residange Iy which. f must have redlded for “at least ane. year il 3o
L cannot fopally “sell 5. structure tHat | have buﬂt #§an gwnebb;m&er i it hay not

REﬁQ\FA’ﬂﬁN R&PMR ANb PAI&‘%"NE& MlKNQWLEDGMEﬁT
'Ru{e} rafuires Yt ﬁrms pem}rm 4 renov&ﬁon, repals,  and pa!nﬁng projests - that

: reno' b mrs w!m am xfa!ned by E?A»approm tralmng pmvlders and- raitaw. leadsafe. work prctices.  As the propesty owWner: prepiiing. to

- UNOHCE

3 ! p Ruie and. . will ansre {hat any paim disturblng woek ‘will Be done by
!-‘al?ura 10 fa&lew this m&ex may result- enforcement  action by the EPA.  For' additional

. v-'!nfofmaﬂnn un :omplving with !ead séfeﬁr mguiramems, contact “the: Alameds County Healthy Homigs - Department st {5101 56?~82800r
Moa‘zss*za?zmwsnmtp»llww,acnm.or& e

umnmus MA‘remm DECL&RA’%‘%ON

S i;erehy 3fﬂfm that t?le Intended - occupmney - LWL WL ROT: use, handle' or store any: hezardaus, OF acitely hasdrdbus, Titeitals:.
o {Cheekins L acknaw!eﬂaes ‘that Set:ﬂarss 2550 3
e eav;llabletovaa} :
1 herat:y agree: to sove, “défand, lndemn}fy and keep &armim the: {;ity of Opkland and Y1s nﬁi;lals‘ officers, emp?o‘ms, rnpreseatatlves‘
‘ggents, ams voluntesrs  from. atl actions, clalms;
consetuengs - of tke graﬁtms of - thiy paeinlt - or fromy the use or ouupadcy of the piblie r}ghtpf»wmy, public’ easément,  of - any s&ﬂewaikg.
.I'street or suﬁ»sidmlk or otfierwise: by virhie tﬁareai& ang. wﬂ! I gl things steittly ;:omp?y wli:h thig- cnmﬁtiom unidér which this permit:
. gramad

'255331 amt zsssauf ‘the - Heslth: and Saféry  Code, a8 well & fing mstructlons were

demands, ltﬂgatwﬁ, ‘or - progeedings, n;iudfng thm Jor  pttorieys fes, aga!nat ‘the Chy i

K3

Sy.my signature below, Leertifytoedchnf the ioi nwmg, L
s amha property o et ar autbarizeﬁ ® mo the pro;senv awner’s ghalf,

No acﬁviﬁes felmd 1o “tha: agprxwad waxk, mmuéln At

b 092017
stgriature. [ owner Wagent. ' Date

000027



S

?ermft an me?s 9areel No: . ccsmzsozsao Johsite' 1724 il‘{ﬁ §T v ?aemfa

.An eppﬁcaﬁﬁn fcsr & buﬁding petm!: has - Been: suhmitted In. your name !isﬁng yourseif ¥ the bmldee af {hie ;:mpemr lmprovements
sneciﬂeé. We ate pmvldlng Jou Wit an . 9wner~aﬂﬂder Aaknowtadgmenz and. “tnformation Vermcat!on Form  to. make you -sware f.- your
respansibﬂltres ang pnsslblé fisk you may Jieur -
bullding permiy sty yoit - have - read, initiated yow andemandmg of each promion, signed, and retirned. §¥1_. form- to us 2t our offfcial
dddress lidicated, An agent of the nwner eannot axecute this notice uatess you, e property owner, obtaln the: prior approval “of the
. periniting authority. : :

2 fite of un!fcense& perscms ts o haua zhe pmpert:y swner obtam an. "0wnar~8uitder“ buiiding, pefm:t
: ey ausiy implias that the projeny - awnet BiY aravidlng His* or her ‘own Tabor and matadil persomily & @ e (anar»auﬁder, may- ba
Feld . {iable and su&jeet to serious ﬁnanciai ik or. any irsjuries susiawed by an. uniicensed aersun and his o her emptayees whita workingv

i insmnce may ot pmvme m'mge for ‘those injurles. Tam wilfuly aciing a5 an OwnerBulder- an& am

. '.j_: adare not: hlﬁnaslicenseéﬁnntram
] a

) withhqtd payrctl :axes. ;:rouic{e watkers mzmpe‘_ t!on dlsab&lkty msmnce, and :antﬁ(mt;e tn unemp!ayment campmamm for each
o D oyse.” xalso undarstantd: myfaﬂwemaiﬁdabvthese mmaysuti}m et serlous nancia sk, . :
1520 t_ un&erstaud uhdgr Cailfomta Cont g Stuta cerse ?mw, an Ownerxaullder wh! huids ﬁngle»famﬂy ms!&entlal stmct’ﬁres

_'¥ng my ohltgacéons a& an "empioysr" from the “Intamal  Revénue Serdice; the

: ';a!ifamia Départment of Benefit’ Pwinents, end  the Calforiia  Division  of Industrial
s siso vaderstand 1. may mntacx ‘the . california Cunt:acmrs’ ‘State  Licensk  Board  {CSLB} wt- 1S009YnCSiE (2782 -'cs‘r
p 1b,ca,gavfarmofsinformat!onahom licensedmntrwos&

: ':ﬁ-grovfdad aii this faim.

S 'ﬁ;eﬁs'eé u’on't:act’é’rs‘ are.regulated by Jaws  desigaed. fo protect. the public, if You contrat -with somieone who does nof -have. s license,  the
5 actors’ State Aeense Board may ‘be-undble 1o abgiet yaou with any fineiclal Ioss you may Sustiln as 2 result -of a camptalnt Your anly
_-remedy : agiinst unlicelised {‘.antractars thag. e e ol court, # %5 also Important for you to understand that I ah unlicensed - ‘Cantractor or
’vempwyee oF that fadividuat. o it ¥ mjarzed whiile wazklng o vour propenty, you may be beld fiable for demages. It you obteln & pennlt as
Owneraulider . and  with to hive - Contrattors,. wvou- will be ceshansIbg . for vertﬁﬁng whather: or amt those. cuﬁ&actnrs e praperly Hcensed

oo and the status of | thdr . workers eompensatian Insurance coverage. aefme a buﬁémg permit can. be %ssued, thls farm must be s:ompletad
’-ami s 'm by the ;:rapertv cwnex amf retumed ta the ageney resn' ias for Esming e nermit. & copy of the property - owner's ﬂdverjs
- e, ‘ / Freney &/ ﬁ?eﬂ to by presented when the permit Is issued 1" verlfy the

Slgnatuire [ Owner Wagert. o Upate?

000028

by havmg This: -perit Issued M vozur ‘nare 45 ‘the Ownertsvimer‘ we will not lssua 3.



Legél Destrption 6f

- real property d ahova i:y Insta&aﬁen on afaun&aﬂﬁn system pursuant o Healm
and Safehr %da -Seeﬁen'iaﬁst o _

 Owner's Name:.™ .

Owier's Addross:

».;.Ns:eméagummsss.; A Ay y

 SERIAL NUMBER OR VIN:

YemorwmuReTRE: 2/ 26/ \ 98]

-  Copyfo: OWNER - HGD - BUILDING DEPT. - APRLIGANT
S8 RV i0z ' ’ '

000029




v, 1002011)

1000030



~ Angust zz.i,,;zm"f

D Homeﬁwnexshm 'Cemer (HQC)
'ce program n your #rea; orat www, i ¢

’ (‘793) 43’1’-6894 (ﬁx}

1000031



. Voo
N

ST&TE OF GALIFQRN!A '
SN D COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
HIMSK}N GF 009&& AND STAND&R?E}S

2 ﬂpﬂmal Equfpmnt&llpgmﬁas

~ .:'3. “Subtotal '

. 5. Gther(S;asﬂﬁé _ ; S

‘ Belivery&fnstaifaﬁnn L $mm ’_ggacergésgnznga o
7. Tom.ams PRICE. * R - Bl 3

codasories & Acoesscry Stwctums

- :HOD 433(B) (Rev. 2/05)

000032



v FWEL17-0073 1774 11th ST

Miles, David to me Aug 31

FYI

From: Miles, David
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 12:55 PM

To: Cohen, Barbara <BCohen@oaklandnet.com>
Subject: L17-0073 1774 11th 8T

Hi Barbara

I received a call from MR Margado about & C of O for 1724 1111 ST . That building is unusual , it is @ mobile home / manufactured
housing. Jorge has been working on the CO and | believe we finally answered all the questions we had , Jorge is on vacation until 9/11
and then Tim low needs to sign the CO . Sorry for the delay , we probably won't have the signed CO for another 3 weeks . ‘

David Miles .
Principal Inspection Supervisor
City of Oakland Planning and Building Department

510-238-6214

000033



" CITY OF OAKLAND

Revenue Division - Business Tax Section
- 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, #1320 ’
Oakland, CA 94612

-tk ’ ) (610) 238-3704 TDD (510) 238-3254
CITY OF OAKLAND www.oaklandnet.com

Acknowledgement of Payment Received

Date: April 10, 2017

ThAeEity of Oakland acknowledges receipt of the following payment on the date printed above.

This payment will bg tendered against the following account(s)
Account #: 00133657
Account Name: .~ HOANG HUY : |
AccountAddress: 6174 MULHOLLAND HWY HOLLYWOOD, CA 90068-1644

Account Paid: RAP - RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
Business Address: 1724 11TH ST OAKLAND, CA 94607-1411

Please keep this acknowledgement for your records. Thank you.

. Payment received by:

=] A [s]

L TrA ' ~ www.oaklandnet.cormvbustax.htm

000034



CITY OF OAKLAND

Revenue Division - Business Tax Section
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, #1320
Oakland, CA 94612

- 1 ' : ) (510) 238-3704 TDD (510) 238-3254
CITY OF OAKLAND v www.oaklandnet.com

»Acknowledgément of Payfnent' Received

2014

_ RAP Rent Adjustment Program
B Discover.Card . .

RAP Penalty’
Discover Card

RAP Interest
Discover Card
2015

' RAP Rent Adjustment Program
Discover Card

RAP Penalty
Discover Card

RAP Interest
Discover Card

2016

RAP Rent Adjustment Program

“Discover Card

A RAP Penalty '
Discover Card

RAP Interest
Discover Card

2017

RAP Rent Adjustment Program
Discover Card

RAP Penalty
Discover Card

RAP Interest
Discover Card

$60.00
$30.00

$34.20

$120.00
$60.00

$46.80

. $60.00

$30.00

$12.60
$136.00
$34.00

$3.40

Total

EEE

Effl‘ " o . www.oaklandnet.combustax.html

$627.00

000035



CITY OF OAKLAND

Finance Department
Revenue Management Bureau
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 1320

' : Qakland, CA 94612 :
CITY OF QAKLAND (510) 238-3704 TDD (510) 238-3254
‘ ' www.oaklandnet.com

BUSINESS CERTIFICATE VERIFICATION

Date: September 05, 2017

DBA - HOANG HuY
Busmess Address . 1724 11TH ST
OAKLAND, CA 94807-1411
Owner(s) Huy, Hoang
Business Certificate #: 00133656
Expire Date: 12/31/2017

To Whom It May C’oncerh'

This letter-serves.as notlce that the above named business has a current business certificate with the City of Oakland,
valid through 12/31/2017. ‘ '

Sincerely,

| (610) 238- o
City of Oakland Business Tax Section. .

Printeq 9/5/?017: 938 am

000036



zHH ’
RN )
2 m DO
° ! ol il ¢
, - H = [P H _
1 AL |
1 - a
. !
i DO B}
A =

M LT

|
N

DN

41th STREET

ARIAL MAPPING

1] ALTECH DESIGN

GROUP

000037

1724 A/B 11th ST
QAKLAND, CA
94607

FLOOR
PLAN

Project nurrber Project Number

e JUNE 222017
Orwwnby GUGGEMOS

Cinchadty Chockar

A101

Saale As Indicated




VISI

PROPERTY MANAGEMENT

For: City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program -
Re: Case Number L14-0073 Hoang Vs. Tenants
Property Address: 1724 11th St. Oakland, CA 94607

Executive Summary

Application for exemption from Oakland’s Rent Contro! Ordinance

Overview

Owner Huy Hoang has hired Vision Property Management, also referred as “VPM,” to ménage the above-stated
duplex. Mr. Hoang has also asked VPM to apply for exemption from the City of Oakland’s Rent Control based on
the duplex qualifying under the “New Construction” allowance.

Problem

VPM was instructed by the RAP to obtain a certificate of occupancy, (C.0.) in order to fulfill the
application/petition for exemption. VPM went to the Building Services Dept. to request the C.0. At that time we
were told there was no C.0. on file for that address. We were instructed to pay for an expedited “3R report” in
order to discover the history of the building’s permitting, building history from its inception. The owner paid for
this and waited approximately 2-3 weeks for its arrival. Once it arrived, we were told it stil didn’t have the C.O.
included and that we needed to hire an inspector from the City to go out and create a new housing C.0. with the
help of City inspector Keith Pacheco. Again, the owner paid for an expedited fee to achieve this in a timely
manner. Prior to our meeting with Inspector Pacheco, he instructed us to provide him with an As-Built drawing of
the building and the grounds by an architect at 11x17 scale at %” - 1"” scale. Again, there was significant cost
related to this. During this inspection which according to Inspector Pacheco, we were told was a simple inspection
that was mainly looking to see if all typical codes related to habitability. were present and obviously compliant, and

_ that if so, it would be a simple process to receive the C.0., proved.to be anything but that.

Sometime after, épprox:mately a week to ten days, we were then passed off to Inspector Jorge Reyes via email
intro from Inspector Pacheco, saying he (Pacheco) could no longer help us after reallzmg that the home was a
manufactured home and Mr. Reyes would have to take over. :

Inspector Reyes asked us to ”ﬁnd a medallion, or insignia” anywhere on the building to find its serial number or
any other identifying marker to show it was in fact registered with the State of CA and HUD. Again | went out to
the property, inspected both the interior and exterior of each unit only to find one “Compliance Certificate” in unit
A. When | mentioned this to Mr. Reyes, he insisted that was in error and that there must-be a missing one from
unit B. He even went so far as to have an additional “Specialist” in manufactured homes come back out to meet
me again (all the while we keep asking the tenants to access their units). He then said he could help me no longer
with the '

4174 35th Ave. [HE
Oakland, CA 94619

{510) 926 -4104
Hello@VPMpropertymanagement.com

000038



PROPERTY MANAGEMENT

process of creating a C.0. and that | would again have to call Sacramento’s NorCal office of HUD to speak with a
special department that again charges for expediting and re-supplying any missing medallions or insignias from
manufactured homes so that again, we can get closer to our end goal of obtaining our C.0. (Remember, all of
these steps were under the promise and expectation from the City of Oakland, that if all these hoops were jumped
through properly, albeit we were going in circles and seemingly the left hand of the City’s building dept. didn’t
speak to-the right hand, we kept jumping through them!) The owner did in fact, again, pay for another expedited
-—-feeto-obtain the missing HUD-Label. - Furthermore, when on the phone with-one of the Sr. advisors at IBTS,
(Institute of Building Technology and Safety) the company that HUD has research and provide these needs, they
were able to look up the manufacturer, the home, and the serial number and confirmed with me that the
Compliance Certificate that was found in unit A was in fact the ONLY one ever affixed to the building at the time it
was built. They do NOT create a serial numbet for both units and that building was sold as one unit (in two parts)
all under the same serial number. The verification letter we paid for was emailed to us within 3 days from IBTS by,
their team leader and manager Jackie Cosio.

To summarize, we feel the City of Oakland’s Building Services Division adversely affected our ability to provide the
C.0. to the RAP in a timely manner. We feel the owner and management representation went to extreme lengths

- in good faith to fulfill the requirements asked of them by the RAP to meet the requirements to completely provide
the home’s qualifications for rent control exemption under new construction.

" Solution

We believe we now have all the evidence that is needed to obtain the C.0. given the most recent conversations
and findings from HUD and the IBTS and ask that the RAP demand the 2nd floor, AKA, the City of Oakland Building
Services Division, to provide our Owner Mr. Hoang, with the certificate of occupancy in order to finalize the
requested exemption from the City of Oakland’s Rent Control Ordinance.

Best Regards,
Michael Margado

VP

Vision Property Management, Inc.

(510) 377-4818

michael @vpmpropertymanagment.com

4174 35th Ave. i

Ouakland, CA 94619

{510) 926 -4104
Hello@VPMpropertymanagement.com §

000039



CHRONOLOGICAL CASE REPORT

Case No.:
Case Name:
Property Address:

Parties:

OWNER APPEAL:
Activity

Tenant Petition filed
Owner Response filed
Hearing Decision mailed

Owner Appeal filed

T17-0274
Peters v. Sullivan Mgmt.Co.
1721 11" Street, Oakland, CA

Ben Peters (Tenant)
No appearance by Owner

Date

April 26, 2017
May 19, 2017
November 21, 2017

December 12, 2017

000040



E |

[l otk LU 1 0l R

CITY oF OQAKLAND

CITY OF OAKLAND

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROG%MR [TRATION PRoGHA

P.O. Box 70243
Oakland, CA 94612-0243
(510) 238-3721

B PR

2017APR 26 AMI10: 18

TENANT PETITION

Please Fill Out This Form As Corr;pletelv As You Can. Failure to provide needed information may

result in your petition being rejected or delayed.

Pleése print legibly , e :
- Your Name ' : Rental Address (with zip code) ' _ Telephone:
bur Puters T2l M Sheet |05 84T €52
o - E-mail: -
Oﬁ.k ,6.’}\'\9 C'A qqéa /f %1 bm\ﬁ\m\'\ ‘0@‘}@5 @ lA/W\,\ . .o
Your Representative’s Name Mailing-Address (with zip code) Telephang: ' W
Email:
Property OWner(é) name(s) Mailing Address (with zip code) .Telephone:
REO Wewes
Email:
Property Manager or Management Co. Mailing Address (w1th zip code) Telephone:
(fapplicable) M, ol p0 BoX S48y
PALY /8 N
5\)\ \V&«V\ 3’ @Ak(ﬂt"" c)ﬁ. Email: . )
]Wm\/ ' ‘Mé 23 c;pcfm 1ang. C Svac | "aﬂté"”}y
' - ) & C@ :
Number of umts on the property: |-2Z . "
Type of unit you rent ’ - - L - L Apartment, Room, or
(check one) - (L Houge H' Condominfun Live-Work
Are you current on N " o '
your rent? (check one) M Yes dJ No

If ybu‘ are not current on your rent, please explain. (If you are legally withholding rent state what, if any, habitability violations existin

your unit.)

'I_GROUNDS FOR PETITION: Check all that apply. You must check at least one box. For all of the

grounds for a petition see OMC 8.22.070 and OMC 8.22.090. I (We) contest one or more rent increases on
one or more of the following grounds:

a) The CPI and/or banked rent increase notice I was given was calculated incorrectly.

) The increase(s) exceed(s) the CPI Adjustment and is (are) unjustified or is (are) greater than 10%.

‘\«/(C) I received arent increase notice before the property owner received approval from the Rent Adjustment
Program for such an increase and the rent increase exceeds the CPI Adjustment and the available banked

Rev. 2/10/17

For more information phone (510) 238-3721. | 1

000041



rent increase.

/| (d) No written notice: of Rent Program was given to me together wlth the notlce of mcrease(s) Tam
| contesting. (Only for increases noticed after July 26, 2000.)

v/(e) The prgperty;owner.didnot: giveme the required form “Notice of the Rent Adjustment Program at least
6 months before the effective date of the rent increase(s).

/[ (f) The rent increase notice(s) was (were) not given to me in compliance with State law.

| (&) The increase I am contesting is the second increase in my rent ina 12-month period.

(h) There is a current health, safety, fire, or building code violation in my unit, or there are serious problems
with the conditions in the unit because the owner failed to do requested repair and mamtenance (Complete
Section III on following page)

‘ Kl) The owner is providing me with fewer housing services than I received previously or is charging me for
\/ services originally paid by the owner. (OMC 8.22.070(F): A decrease in housing services is considered an
increase in rent. A tenant may petition for a rent adjustment based ona decrease in housmg services.)

(Complete Section I o following page)

() My rent was not reduced after a prior rent increase period for a Capital Improvement had expired.

V/(k) The proposed rent increase would exceed an overall increase of 30% in 5 years. (The 5-year period
begins with rent increases noticed on or after August 1, 2014).

1. D Lyvish to contest an exemption from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance because the exemption was based on
V| f5aid or mistake (OMC 8.22, Article T) ‘

'V/(m)'The owner did not give me a summary of the justification(s) for the increase despite my written request.

(n) The rent was raised illegally after the unit was vacated as set forth under OMC 8.22.080.

IL RENTAL HISTORY: (You must cofnplete this section)

0‘ g .
Date you moved into the Unit: / / 0) / 0 \3 Initia1 Rent: $ Z S Z q /month

When did the owner first provide you with the RAP NOTICE, a written NOTICE TO TENANTS of the
existence of the Rent Adjustment Program? Date: _ /£ V €A . If never provided, enter “Never.”

Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (Sectioh 8)?7 Yes .

List all rent increases that you want to challenge. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. If
you need additional space, please attach another sheet. If you never received the RAP Notice you can
contest all past increases. You must check “Yes” next to each increase that you are challenging.

Date you Date increase Monthly rent increase Areyou Contesting | Did You Receive a
received the goes into effect . _ this Increase in this Rent Program
notice (mo/day/year) Petition?* Notice With the
(mo/day/year) From To - ' ‘Notice Of
‘ Increase?
. 3/) /\:{ $ 252 $28@_@ WYes ONo OYes Vo
3 . R . . . 0 J - . N - - 5 ]
3/,8/‘_'7 é/?/ e $Z-()OO ;; $34¢,‘5 #Yes [ONo []Yes. BNo
e $ $ - DOYes [ONo | OYes ONo
$ $ OYes [ONo OYes 0ONo
$ | $ OYes ONo OYes ONo
3 $ -~ OYes 0ONo OYes [ONo.

Rev. 2710117 ‘ For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 2

000042




ey

) | )

* You have 90 days from the date of notice of increase or from the first date you received written notice of the
existence of the Rent Adjustment program (whichever is later) to contest a rent increase. (0.M.C. 8.22.090 A 2) If
you did not receive a R4P Notice with the rent increase you are contesting but have received it in the past, you
have 120 days to file a petition. (O.M.C. 8.22.090 A 3)

Have you ever filed a petition for this rental unit?
G Yes ' '
0 No

List case number(s) of all Petition(s) you have ever filed for this rental unit and all other relevant Petitions:

Fled  he 215 — 2tkd pie w

IIT. DESCRIPTION OF DECREASED OR INADEQUATE HOUSING SERVICES:
Decreased or inadequate housing services are considered an increase in rent. If you claim an unlawful
rent increase for problems in your unit, or because the owner has taken away a housing service, you must
complete this section.

Are you being charged for services originally paid by the owner? OYes ~ ONo
Have you lost services originally provided by the owner or have the conditions changed? ‘&{;Ygs 0 No.
Are you claiming any serious problem(s) with the condition of your rental unit? . OYes ONo

If you answered “Yes” to any of the above, or if you checked box (h) or (i) on page 2, please attach a
separate sheet listing a description‘ of the reduced service(s) and problem(s). Be sure to include the
following: : '

1) -a list of the lost housing service(s) or problem(s);

2) the date the loss(es) or problem(s) began or the date you began paying for the service(s)

3) when you notified the owner of the problem(s); and ‘ ' v

4) how you calculate the dollar value of lost service(s) or problem(s).
Please attach documentary evidence if available.

You have the option to have a City inspector come to y’oﬁr unit and inspect for any code violation. To make an
appointment, call the City of Oakland, Code of Compliance Unit at (510) 238-3381.

IV. VERIFICATION: The tenant must .sign:

I declare under penalty of perjuryk pilrsuant to the laws of the State of California that everything I said
in this petition is true and that all of the documents attached to the petition are true copies of the
originals.

B[ | 4’/26/;'@11

Tenant’s Signature : Date

Rev. 2710117 . For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 3

000043

hostg



V. MEDIATION AVAILABLE: Mediation is an entirely voluntary process to assist you in reaching an
agreement with the owner. If both parties agree, you have the option to mediate your complaints before a
hearing is held. If the parties do not reach an agreement in mediation, your case will go to a formal hearing
before a different Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer. :

You may choose to have the mediation conducted by a Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer or select an
outside mediator. Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officers conduct mediation sessions free of charge. If
you and the owner agree to an outside mediator, please call (510) 238-3721 to make arrangements. Any fees
charged by an outside mediator for mediation of rent disputes will be the responsibility of the pa:mes
requesting the use of their services. :

Mediation will be scheduled only if both parties agree (after both your pet1t10n and the owner’s response have
been filed with the Rent Adjustment Program). The Rent Adjustment Program will not schedule a

mediation session if the owner does not file a-response to the petition. Rent Board Regulation 8.22.100.A. | . — .. .

If yvou want to schedule vour case for mediation, sign below.

11 agree to have my case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program Staff Hearmg Officer (no charge).

o P= e

Tenant’s Signature : Date

VI. IMPORTANT INFORMATION:

Time to File This form must be received at the offices of the City of Oakland, Rent Adjustment Program,
Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612 within the time limit for filing a
petition set out in the Rent Adjustment Ordinance, Oakland Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. Board Staff cannot
grant an extension of time to file your petition by phone. For more information, please call: (510) 238-3721.

File Review v ‘

Your property owner(s) will be required to file a response to this petition within 35 days of notification by the
Rent Adjustment Program. You will be sent a copy of the Property Owner’s Response. The petition and
attachments to the petition can be found by logging into the RAP Online Petitioning System and accessing
your case once this system is available. If you would like to review the attachments in person, please call the
Rent Adjustment Program office at (510) 238-3721 to make an appointment.

~ VII. HOW DID YOU LEARNVABOU'\IT THE RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM?

;;;;;

Printed form provided by the owner

‘Pamphlet distributed by the Rent Adjustment Program
Legal services or community organlzatlon

Sign on bus or bus shelter

Rent Adjustment Program web site

Other (describe): -

Rev. 210117 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. | » 4

000044




::D  Sr¢ C«,,( ¢ l\m /féus Q‘Ll j L,cf c

L\/I’\QV\ sl O;!\j'mm\\\/ {@,V\Jre \ Al ’f"a]ﬂéf'l‘\/;

[+ B LWVAN a C[rc\vvé WA @yxc( ./?0'\(: i< Q/Nol’., '

/ L
The  fand lord — did 1ol gp(rgzc”.wjfl/\/ M»V/\/ s oA Planed

) _Cﬁns’}\’()bf\m« N)rl\/l’ﬁéﬁj p:gf{'@/’ ww}r\x}ob)a T@jﬁ,gq,‘z’;@

gl l»\@\,r Constrection  pchmhies ee s nvgiante  gnd

JrM/ Closed o8k He J v?\vaw;/ fwg%ok/t/mfﬁ/ ”7

m\ < ded

_______ I Te Lot wrs splh T/ ﬂmA the (,@V\S’/FvéﬂL)g_{} /G)‘W\\‘IL
s ppgro ved  on _de  cmdidien Ahe Jn%w
e had m«’ Case wint ke LS 4o AccesS  He
\/Ard.

/ klowév@’ the bac um* B celd u/\’h;

R o ‘10«\ Cvate  dsweiomy * /v lah 1y be easerment pnd
Lpermis Y Gon iAo s. -/

::,':_‘ | e _Lan W 'loww/imks,e - He s }Mt/‘-@d c/r\.wéw /

s f’lf, éﬂ&k yv\‘\ Jf__ _ob)as Sa/ol A /Y\Vfd')é& C/yﬂ}\v@w
and ) Fron S ,_V}E ’H\éﬁg &A[?/n

T This Sedveton ot Jhecas and bock ford
15 A Jecseased lxwv;»:j Servicas) In mJal P
)4 :

V - ” e .'J: Con 'f’o’\c,*\azcl (XV\J ofo/ ) f@‘m

2% i’r RN mlm / \'@vv} ~— mmcma . . E—

/-—Jr— u,:\?vs '#{'\b ' CJLDCV vwe«c"} 4"’1\5 V&GLDC@(]—»»»J/\MA . %’V:C&;%
Kind_Yecord the St fal jaton e have Q/X,pu’)aaw/é

B daliaten is net exempt wedr Siadk

g

000045 S



5TY OF OAKLAND

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
P.O. Box 70243 :
Oakland, CA 94612-0243

ol (510)238-3721
CITY OF OAKLAND

e BECEIVED
May 19 o1

OAKLAND RENT ADJUSTMENT
PROPERTY OWNER

RESPONSE

Please Fill Qut This Form As Completely As You Can, Failure to provide needed information

may result in your response being rejected or delayed.

CASENUMBERT _ - /? - CQOZ?% .

Me/ B C.

Your Name SRR Comple'te Address (with zip code)
Bally S - |1669 127 SF
Suak=e —O
O LAMD  AUL07—

.| .Telephone: . __

YOTUSFUGIR]

Email: _
| SINGHBALLY (@ )JAHT

o
T AN

Your Representative’s Name (if any) Complete Address (with zip code)

Telephone:

| Email:

Tenant(s) Name(s) /- Complete Address (\?_,;th zip code)
Ben Vefors 1F2N W S
OAKLAND. A
AAAEOF—

Property Address (If the property has more than one address, list all addresse?)

Total number of units on
property

';, . 172\ W\ S
SF A~ OSORLAASS AU P02~

Have you paid for your Oakland Business License? Yes Uﬂo 0 Lic. Number:

The property owner must have a current Oakland Business License. Ifit is not current, an Owner Petition or
Response may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding. Please provide proof of payment,

Have you paid the current year’s Rent Program Service Fee ($68 per unit)? Yes EI"No 0 APN:

The property owner must be current on payment of the RAP Service Fee. If the fee

is not current, an Owner Petition

or Response may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding. Please provide proof of payment.

Date on which you acquired the building: =/ _l._g__ / é@ ;&

Is there more than one street address on the parcel? Yes [l NQ/B./

Type of unit (Circle One): House / Condominium/ Apartmenf, room, or live-work

L. JUSTIFICATION FOR RENT INCREASE You must check the appropriate justification(s)
box for each increase greater than the Annual CPI adjustment contested in the tenant(s) petition.
For the detailed text of these justifications, see Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and the Rent

For more information phone (510)-238-3721.
Rev. 3/28/17 ‘

1

/

s



Board Regulations. You cai get additional information and copies of t...{Ordinance and
Regulations from the Rent Program office in person or by phoning (510) 238-3721.

You must prove the contested rent increase is justified. For each justification checked on the
following table, you must attach organized documentary evidence demonstrating your entitlement
to the increase. This documentation may include cancelled checks, receipts, and invoices.
Undocumented expenses, except certain maintenance, repair, legal, accounting and management
expenses, will not usually be allowed. '

Date of Banking Increased Capit‘al Uninsure ebt Fair
Contested (deferred Housing Improvements €pair Service Return

Increase annual Service Costs
increases )

‘, O 0 = -
| 0 O e =
o O O - =

" Is the tenant current on the rent? Yes No

/ If you are justifying additional contested increases, please attach a separate sheet.

II. RENT HISTORY If you contest the Rent History stated on the Tenant Petition, state the
correct information in this section. If you leave this section blank, the rent history on the tenant’s

petition will be considered correct / /
The tenant moved into the rental unit-on &7, / ‘ / 3
The tenant’s initial rent including all services provided was: $ OZ / month.

Have you (or g pfevious Owner) given the City of Oakland’s form entitled “NOTICE TO TENANTS OF
RESIDENJPIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM” (“R7\Jot'ce”) to all of the petitioning tenants?

Yes i No 1 don’t know .

If yes, on what date was the Notice first given? q

[

Begin with the most recent rent and work backwards. If you need more space please attach another sheet.

Date Notice Date Increase ' Rent Increased Did you provide the “RAP
Given Effective ‘ NOTICE” with the notice

(mo./day/year) ;| From of rent increase?

: To
o2/l 1 Pasag [Sg74g | < o

e 3l Pasaa fagad B DN

. OYes ONo
$ $ OYes 0ONo
h) . $ OYes 0ONo

For more information phone (510)-238-3721.
Rev. 3/28/17 :

000047




If you claim that your property is exempt from Rent Adjustment (Oakland Municipal Code
Chapter 8.22), please check one or more of the grounds: :

><T he unit is a single family residence or condominium exempted by the Costa Hawkins Rental
Housing Act (California Civil Code 1954.50, et seq.). If claiming exemption under Costa-Hawkins,
please answer the following questions on a separate sheet:

Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice to quit (Civil Code Section 1946)? d
Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice of rent increase (Civil Code Section 827)? @
Was the prior tenant evicted for cause? A/ L} :
Are there any outstanding violations of building housing, fire or safety codes in the unit or building? NO
Is the unit a single family dwelling or condominium that can be sold separately? }fg =
__Did the petitioning tenant have roommates when he/she moved in? YES

No LA LN

building?

O The rent for the unit is controlled, regulated or subsidized by a governmental unit, agency or
authority other than the City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance.

O The unit was newly constructed and a certificate of occupancy was issued for it on or after
January 1, 1983. ‘ ’

00  On the day the petition was filed, the tenant petitioner was a resident of a motel, hotel, or
boarding house less than 30 days. :

O The subject unit is in a building that was rehabilitated at a cost of 50% or more of the average
basic cost of new construction. ' ' o

O The unit is an accommodation in a hospital, convent, monastery, extended care facility,
convalescent home, non-profit home for aged, or dormitory owned and operated by an educational

institution.

€
O ‘The unit is located in a building with three or fewer units. The owner occupies one of the units
continuously as his or her principal residence and has done so for at least one year.

IV. DECREASED HOUSING SERVICES

If the petition filed by your tenant claims Decreased Housing Services, state your position regarding the
teriant’s claim(s) of decreased housing services. If you need more space attach a separate sheet. Submit
any documents, photographs or other tangible evidence that supports your position.

V. VERIFICATION

of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all
is Response are true and that all of the documents attaghed hereto

57 /;7' |-

Date /

I declare under peral
statements madg’ i
are true copies pf

Property Owne

For more information phone (510)-238-3721.
Rev. 3/28/17

000048

IF the unit is a condominium, did you purchase it? If so: 1) from whom? 2) Did you purchase the entire—. -



IMPORTANT INFORM 1 TON:

Time to File

This form must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP), P.O. Box 70243, Oakland,
CA 94612-0243, within 35 days after a copy of the tenant petition was mailed to you. Timely
mailing as shown by a postmark does not suffice. The date of mailing is shown on the Proof of
Service attached to the response documents mailed to you. Ifthe RAP office is closed on the last
day to file, the time to file is extended to the next day the office is open. ’

You can date-stamp and drop your Response in the Rent Adjustment drop box at the Housing
Assistance Center.. The Housing Assistance Center is open Monday through Friday, except
holidays, from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

File Review

You should have received a copy of the petition (and claim of decreased housing services) filed
by your tenant. When the RAP Online Petitioning System is available, you will be able to view the
response and attachments by logging in and accessing your case files. If you would like to review the
attachments in person, please call the Rent Adjustment Program office at (510) 238-3721 to

make an appointment.

Mediation Program

Mediation is an entirely voluntary process to assist you in reaching an agreement with your
tenant. In mediation, the parties discuss the situation with someone not involved in the dispute,
discuss the relative strengths and weaknesses of the parties’ case, and consider their needs in the
situation. Your tenant may have agreed to mediate his/her complaints by signing the mediation
section in the copy of the petition mailed to you. If the tenant signed for mediation and if you
also agree to mediation, a mediation session will be scheduled before the hearing with a RAP

staff member trained in mediation.

If the tenant did not sign for mediation, you may want to discuss that option with them. You and
your tenant may agree to have your case mediated at any time before the hearing by submitted a
written request signed by both of you. If you and the tenant agree to a non-staff mediator, please
call (510) 238-3721 to make arrangements. Any fees charged by a non-staff mediator are the
responsibility of the parties that participate. You may bring a friend, representative or attorney
to the mediation session. Mediation will be scheduled: only if both parties agree and after your

response has been filed with the RAP.

If you want to schedule your case for mediation and the tenant has already agreed to

mediation on their petitign, sign below.

. ’ 7 i
diated by a Rent Adjustment Program Sj%mber at no charge.
/ L
Propeyty Oy/mér’s Signature Date

For more information phone (510)-238-3721.

I agree to have my

Rev. 3/28/17

000049



CITY oF OAKLAND
250 FRANK OGAWA PLAZA, SUITE 5313 |
OAKLAND, CA 94612
Housing and Community Development Department TEL (510) 238-3721

FAX (510) 238-6181

Rent Adjustment Program
C - TDD (510) 238-3254

HEARING DECISION

CASE_ N UMBERS: T17-0274, Peters v. Sullivan Management
- PROPERTY ADDRESS: 1721 11th Street, Oakland, CA

DATE OF HEARING: October 17, 2017

DATE OF DECISION: November 16, 2017

APPEARANCES:  Ben Peteré, Tenant

No appearance by owner

SUMMARY OF DECISION

The tenant’s petition is granted in part.

CONTENTIONS OF THE PARTIES

On April 26, 2017, Tenant Ben Peters filed a petition which alleges that he received a
rent increase notice that exceeds the CPI Adjustment and is unjustified or is greater
than 10%,; that he received the rent increase before the property owner received
approval from the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP); that no written notice of the Rent
Program (RAP Notice) was given to him together with the rent increase he is
contesting; that no RAP Notice was given at least 6 months prior to the rent increase;
that the rent increase notice was not given in compliance with state law; that the
proposed increase would exceed an overall increase of 30% in 5 years; and that the
owner did not given him a summary of the justifications for the increase despite his
written request. The tenant also claimed that his housing services have decreased; and,
that he wishes to contest an exemption from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance
(Ordinance) because the exemption was based on fraud or mistake.

000050



The tenant contested two rent increases, one that raised his rent from $2,529 to $2,829,
effective March 1, 2017, and one that raised his rent from $2,800 to $3,795 a month,
effective June 1, 2017. The tenant alleged that he never received the RAP Notice.

The tenant’s claims regarding conditions include the following: construction activities;

~ loss of driveway andloss of back yard.

On May 19, 2017, the owner filed a timely response to the petition. The owner alleged
that the RAP Notice was given to the tenant in September of 2013 and with the
purported rent increases and that the unit was exempt from the RAP as a single family
residence. However, the owner did not appear at the Hearing.

THE ISSUES

1. When, if ever' was the tenant served with the RAP Notice?
2. What was the allowable rent?

" 3. Have the tenant’s housmg services been decreased and, if so, by what percentage of

the total housing services that are prov1ded by the owner? .

4. Since the tenant no longer resides in the unit, what is the appropriate remedy‘>
5. What restitution, if any, is owed between the parties?

6. Can the owner’s claim of exemption be considered with no owner present at the
Hearing?

EVIDENCE

Rental History: Mr. Peters testified that he moved into the subject unit, a 3 bedroom
house, in September of 2013, at an initial rent of $2,529 a month, including garbage. He
moved in with several other people. They were not served w1th a RAP Notice when they
moved in. A

At some point in August of 2015, an issue arose with the owners about the property He
filed a petition with the Rent AdJustment Program (RAP) and the parties came to an
agreement that the rent would remain $2,529 a month. This settlement was not in
writing.

Sometime in February of 2017, the tenant received a rent increase notice by mail
purporting to increase his rent from $2,529 a month to $2,829, effective March 1, 2017.
This rent increase notice is dated J anuary 26, 20171 He did receive a RAPNotlce with
the rent increase notice.

In March of 2017, he did not pay the rent increase. Additionally, he did not pay the rent
increase in April of 2017. He was then served with a Three Day Notice to Pay Rent or
Quit on April 11, 2017.2 The notice stated that he had underpaid $329 in rent for April of

2017.

1 Exhibit 1. All exhibits referred to in this Hearing Decmon were admitted into evidence.
2 Exhibit 3

2-

000051



On February 27, 2017, the tenant sent an email to the management company about the
rent increase and stated that all increases above 10% require a 60 day notice.3 The
owner responded by telling him that the unit was exempt from rent control, but that if
he thinks the notice was defective, he would look into it. The owner stated * keep in mind
if we do serve another notice, which we will in Aprll it will have a current market rent
based on comps.”4

On approximately March 15, 2017, the tenant was served with a 60 Day Notice of
Change of Monthly Rent purporting to increase his rent from $2,800 to $3,795 a
month, effective June 1, 2017.5 He never paid that increase.

The tenant provided his payment receipts for his rent payments begmmng in April of
2017. On April 2, 2017, he paid $2,529. On April 11, 2017, he paid an additional $329
(which was paid to satisfy the 3-day notice.) On May 1, 2017, the tenant pald $2,800 in
rent. And in June of 2017, the tenant paid $2,829.6 The tenant believes he is owed $900
- because the rent should never have been more than $2,529. His overpayments were the
extra $329 paid in April, $271 in May and $300 in June. The tenant testified that he
moved out on July 7, 2017.

Decreased Services: The tenant testified that the unit is a house and when he moved in
there was a large back yard area. There were gardens and trees and grass. There was a
driveway on the side that the owner allowed them to use to access the backyard even
though the lease said “no parking When he was moving in, he was told that an in-law
unit was being added to the area in the back of the property but that tenants would still
have access to the back yard and drlveway

The tenant provided the plan drawings for the property.” This document shows the
tenant’s unit in the top half of the lot, near the planter area and 11t Street. The plans
show the new unit, that was built while the tenant was living in his unit.

The tenant testified that the area where the new unit was located is the area that was
their backyard when he moved into the unit. That area, and the driveway that goes along
the side of his unit, was taken away from the tenants. Addltlonally, the deck that was a
part of the tenant’s unit, was significantly reduced in size. Before this happened, he and
his roommates had used the backyard every day for gardening and for general use. The
building on this unit began in June of 2015. At the time he moved in, he was told that
they would still have access to the backyard and to the drlveway However, the owner
sold the back unit and the driveway along with it.

/11

3 Exhibit 2, page 1

* Exhibit 6, page 1

5 Bxhibit 4

¢ Exhibit 6, pages 1-4
7 Exhibit 5

000052



P

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCILUSIONS OF LAW
When, if ever, was the tenant given the RAP Notice?

The Rent Adjustment Ordinance requlres an owner to serve the RAP Notice at the start
of a tenancy8 and together with any notice of rent increase or change in the terms of a
tenancy.9 An owner can cure the failure to give notice at the start of the tenancy, but
may not raise the rent until 6 months after the first RAP Notice is given.:® The owner
has the burden of proving that the RAP Notice was served11

The tenant credibly testified that he and his co-tenants were not prov1ded with the RAP
Notice until January of 2017. There was no conflicting testimony.

What was the allowable rent? -

The tenant’s rent when he moved into the unit was $2,529 a month. While the owner
has attempted to increase the rent on two occasions, each of those rent increase notices
was served without a RAP Notice. Since a RAP Notzce must be served with every rent
increase, those rent increase notices were invalid. At all relevant times, the rent
remamed $2,529 a month.

Additionally, the rent increase served on January 26, 2017, purporting to increase the
rent to $2,829 a month, effective March 1, 2017, (or 30 days after service is made) was
served with less than 60 days’ notice. A rent increase greater than 10%, must be served
at least 60 days before the rent increase begins. Civil Code § 827. Therefore, this rent
increase was invalid for this reason as well.

Have the tenant’s housing services been decreased?

Under the Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance, a decrease in housing services is
considered to be an increase in rent!2 and may be corrected by a rent adJustment 13
However, in order to justify a decrease in rent, a decrease in housing services must be
the loss of a service that seriously affects the habitability of a unit or one that was
provided at the beginning of the tenancy that is no longer being provided.

The tenant has the burden of proof with respect to each claim.

In a decreased services case, where the RAP Notice has been given at the beginning of a
tenancy, a tenant is only allowed relief for 9o days prior to the filing of the petition.:4

8 O.M.C. § 8.22.060(A)

? O.M.C. § 8.22.070(H)(1)(A)

10 0M.C.§ 8.22.060 (C)

1 Housing, Residential, Rent and Relocation Board Decision in Thompson et alv. Peper T05-0317

2. O.M.C. § 8.22.070(F)

BOM.C. § 8.22.110(E)

14 Board Decision in Case No. T09-0086, Lindsey v. Grimsley, et al. as modified by O.M.C. § 8.22..090(A)(3)(a)(ii)

4

000053



o~
oo,

However, where no RAP Notice was served either before the tenant petition was filed; o1
within 9o days before the tenant petition is filed, the tenant can seek restitution
beginning three years before his petition was filed. Here the evidence shows that the
RAP Notice was served with the 30 Day Notice of Change of Monthly Rent which was
mailed on January 26, 2017. Because it was mailed, an additional 5 days are added. CCP
§ 1013. Therefore, the notice is considered served on January 31, 2017. Ninety days after
January 31, 2017, is May 1, 2017. Since the tenant filed his petition on April 26, 2017, he
filed his petition within 9o days of being served the RAP Notice. Therefore, his claims
for decreased services go back three years from the date of filing his petition.

Condition of back yard, loss of back yard and construction activities: All of the
‘tenant’s claims of decreased housing services involve the fact that after he and his co-
tenants moved into the unit, the owner built a new unit in the backyard, and decreased
the tenants access to the backyard and driveway. However, the tenant testified that he
was told before they moved in that this building was being built. Therefore, any decisios
to move into the unit included knowing that there would be construction going on while
they lived there and that their access to the area would be limited.

However, the tenant also testified that they were promised that they would have access
to the driveway and the back yard even after the building was built. Therefore, the
tenant’s housing services decreased. Since the tenant’s access to the driveway and -
backyard was lost in June of 2015. The tenant is entitled to restitution of 5% of the rent
for the loss of access to the driveway and the back yard, from June of 2015, until he
moved out of the unit. Since no evidence was produced about any rent payment in July
of 2017, the tenant’s restitution is limited through June 30, 2017.

Since the tenant no longer resides in the unit, what is the appropriate
remedy? _

The jurisdiction of the RAP limits the authority of the Hearing Officers to set forth the
legal rent for the unit; no orders of direct restitution may be made other than reducing
the rent in the future.

At the time of the Hearing, the tenant had moved out of the unit. Therefore, an order
adjusting the rent is of no value. If the tenant wishes to seek further orders in this
matter, he needs to file a claim in a court of competent jurisdiction.

How much restitution is owed to the tenant and how does it impact the
rent? ' ‘

As noted above the tenant’s base rent at all relevant times was $2,529 a month. All rent
payments over that amount are overpayments. The tenant is owed $900 for rent
overpayments, as noted on the chart below.

Additionally, according to the chart, the tenant is owed restitution in the amount of
$3,161.25 for past decreased services. The total overpayment (decreased services plus
rent overpayments) is $4,061.25. :

_5-

000054



" VALUE OF LOST SERVICES | |
Service Lost From To Rent’ % Rent | Decrease No. Overpaid
: ; Decrease| /month Months

5% $12645! 25  $3,161.25

$ - , -
TOTAL LOST éERVICES $3,161.25

OVERPAID RENT

Monthly Monthly Difference

Rent paid per month § No. Months Sub-total
$21 9 532900 1 $ 329.00
9800 9. $271.00 1 . $ 271.00
- $300.00 ; 1 . $ 300.00
: " TOTAL OVERPAID RENT: $ 900.00
" mestiution,
MONTHLY RENT - $2,520°

"TOTAL TO BE REPAID TO TENANT | $4,061.25

Can the Issue of Exemption Be Decided Without the Owner Present?

There is an issue regarding whether or not this unit is exempt from the Rent Adjustment
Program as a single family residence. However, the owner did not appear at the
Hearing. Without the owner providing testimony at the Hearing regarding this unit and
the prior tenants who lived in this unit, this issue was not considered.

ORDER
1. Petition T17-0274 is granted in part.
2. At all relevant times, the tenant’s base rent was $2,529 a month, inclusive of garbage.

3. Due to rent overpayments and decreased housing services, the tenant is owed
$4,061.25. :

4. Since the tenant no longer resides in this unit, no restitution order can be made.

5. Right to Appeal: This decision is the final decision of the Rent Adjustment
Program Staff. Either party may appeal this decision by filing a properly completed
appeal using the form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. The appeal must be
received within twenty (20) calendar days after service of the decision. The date of

-6-

000055



-
P
\

.

service is shown on the attached Proof of Service. If the Rent Adjustment Office is
closed on the last day to file, the appeal may ﬁled on the next business days

Dated: November 16, 2016
' ' 'Barbara M. Cohen
Hearing Officer
Rent Adjustment Program

000056



. PROOF OF SERVICE
Case Number T17-0274

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to
the Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. Iam employed in Alameda
County, California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th
Floor, Oakland, California 94612.

Today, I served the attached Hearing Decision by placing a true copy of it in a
sealed envelope in a City of Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the
below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 Sth Floor, Oakland,
California, addressed to:

Tenants - Owner -

Ben Peters : Bally Singh

7616 Valley Ford Road - 1669 12th St Suite O

Petaluma, CA 94592 Oakland, CA 94607

Ben Peters Sullivan Management Company
1721 11th St - P.O. Box 24483

Oakland, CA 94607 ‘ Oakland, CA 94623

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland’s practice of collection and processing
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S.
Postal Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the
ordinary course of business. ' .

I declare under penalty of perjury undef the laws of the State of California that the above
is true and correct. Executed on November 21, 2017 in Oakland, CA.

WW’

Maxme Visaya

000057



M=/

CITY GF OARLAND
RENT ARSITRATION PhdcR A
. t .
W, CITY OF OAKLAND WADECH2 PH L: 32
(/=  RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
\&1@/}“\*&@ 250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
w\gm//"“\@ Oakland, CA 94612
Tl -
CITY oF OAKLAND  ©10) 2383721 | APPEAL

Bally

Appellant’s Name

Owner [ Tenant

Singh, Sullivan Management

“|"Property Address (Include Unit Number)
P.O Box 24483, QOakland, CA 94607

same as

Appellant’s Mailing Address (For receipt of notices) . Case Number

above , T-17-0274
Date of Decision appealed

Nov 16th 2017

Name of Representatxve (if any) Representative’s Mailing Address (For notices)
Bally Slngh same as above

Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanation must
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed
below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation.

1) There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decision to be updated. (Please clearly
explain the math/clerical errors.) :

2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below (required):

a)

b)

¢)

d)

e)

Rev. 6/22/117

[J The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or prior decisions
of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, regulation or prior Boa;d
decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent.).

[ The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your explanation,

you must identify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is inconsistent.)

[0 The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your explanation,

you must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in your favor.).

L[] The decision violates federal, state or local law. (7n your explanation, you must provide a detailed
statement as to what law is violated.)

[J The decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (I your explanation, you must e,\plam why
the decision is not supported by substantial evidence found in the case record.)

For more information phone {510) 238-3721. RFVIEWED

ND
\APDROVED v
A J’V ﬂ/u\
P01 ((f’

il

INFIAL . DATE

000058




f) [ Iwas denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner’s claim. (In
Your explanation, you must describe how vou were denied the chance to defend your claims and what
evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may issue a
decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision are not in dispute.)

g) [ The decision denies the Owner a fair return on my investment. (You may appeal on this ground only
when your underlying petition was based on a fair return claim. You must specifically state why you have been
denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim.)

h) B Other. (In your explanation, you must attach a detailed explanation of youf grounds for appeal.)

Submissions to the Board are limited to 25 pages from each party. Please number attached pages consecutively.
Number of pages attached: . : ‘

0 Serve . ppeal e oDl nartv(ies) or vour appeal
1 declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on
Dec 11th ,2017___, I'placed a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or
deposited it with a commercial carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class mail, with all
- postage or charges fully prepaid, addressed to each opposing party as follows:

Name

Ben Peters
Address - 7616 Valley Ford Road
dnStaeZie  Ipetaluma, CA 9592

| Name

Address

ity Siate 7]

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6:22/17

000059

OS]



Phone: (510) 225-9161
Fax: (510) 550-3640
operations@smceastbay.com

PO BOX 24483
Oakland, CA 94623-1483

-p
(=

12/10/2017 , — | b/{&\_ Leodow
R s TR S \ A
‘ L.,.,./? L g T
To: Oakland Rent Board e

RE: APPEAL TO T-17-274
~-RESPONSE-TO--“EINDING-OF FACTS AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW “

1) RAP NOTICE
It’s our Sullivan Management Policy that we do serve the RAP notice with
every kind notice served to tenants i.e 3 days notice to pay or quit , 30
days or 60 days notice of rent increase. The tenants at 1721 11th were
served RAP notice with all notices. We serve one notice with all tenants
names listed on notice. RAP is attached as exhibit A which was signed by
all tenants and was serve with every notice.

2) WHAT WAS THE ALLOWABLE RENT:
Pleases exhibit B. Tenants were given $300 rent credit during
construction period and have additionally allowed same rent credit of $300
even after the Feb 2015, to be extended to Feb 2016. At the top that we
didn’t revoke the credit until beglnnlng of 2017.

Tenants was aware with new construction and lot split. All was done with
city permits and county approvals. Plans were shared with all tenants.

3) DECREASED SERVICES:
' Please see exhibit B, tenants were aware of decreased services and as a

result we have given them $300 rent credit and notice was served to raise
rent by taking off rent credit $300. Tenant agree to it and paid the
~correct rent $2829/ Month.

Lastly, we wasn’t aware of the fact that we do need to appear for a hearing

even 1f tenants were moved out.
Pleas owﬁus to appear to the appeal hearing to present all evidence and

emailsy'copiés and give us a chance to defend ourselves.
e

Thanks
Bally .
y/

000060



o |
Z/j ;;\></\/\' &//{Q (

CITY OF OAKLAND _

P.0. BOX 70243, OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612-0243

Community and Economic Development Agency (510) 238-3721

Rent Adjustment Program FAX (510) 238-6181 :

TDD (510) 238-3254
N NOTICE TO TENANTS OF RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM

The City of Oakland has a Residential Rent Adjustment Program (“RAP”) (Chapter 8.22 of the Oakland Municipal Code

that covers most residential rental units built before 1983, It does not apply to units rented under section 8, most single family
dwellings and c;opdomumums and some other types of units. For more information on which units are covered, call the RAP office
__This Program limits rent increases and some changes in terms of tenancy for covered residential rental property in Oakland.
- You have a right to file a petition with the RAP to contest a rent increase’ that is greater than the annual-general ren
- increase (the CPI m_crease). A landlord can increase rent more than the CPI rate, but with some limits, for: capital improvements
operating expense increases, debt service, and deferred annual rent increases. You can also complain about other violations o
the Rent Adjustment Ordinance. The landlord must provide you with a written summary of the reasons for any increase greate
than the CPI rate if you request one in writing. '

If there is a decrease in the housing services provided to you, this may be considered an increase in your rent. /
decrease in housing service includes substantial problems with the condition of a unit.

' To contest a rent increase, you must file a petition with the RAP using the Rent Program’s form, within sixty (60) day
after first receiving written notice of the RAP or within sixty (80) days of receiving a notice of rent increase or change in terms ¢
tenancy, whichever is later. You can obtain information and the petition forms from the Rent Adjustment Program office or onlin
at http.//www.oaklandnet.com/government/hcd/rentboard/tenant.htmi '

If you contest a rent increase, you must pay your rent, with the contested increase, until you file a petition. After you fil
your petition, you may pay only the portion of the increase due to the CPI Rent Adjustment percentage if the CPl increase amour
has been stated on the notice of rent increase. If it has not been stated separately, you may pay only the rent you were payin
before the notice of rent increase, If the increase is approved and you did not pay the increase as noticed, you will owe th
amount of the increase retroactive to the date it would have been effective.under the notice.

Eviction controls are in effect in the City of Oakland (the Just Cause for Eviction Ordinance, OM.C. 8.22.200, et seq.). Yc
cannot be arbitrarily evicted if your rental unit is covered by the Just Cause for Eviction Ordinance. For more information call th

Rent Adjustment Office.

Oakland charges landlords a Rent Program Service Fee of $30 per unit per year. If the landlord pays the fee on time, the landlol
is entitled to get half of the fee ($15) per unit from you. The $15 you pay for the annual fee is not part of the rent.

The Nuisance Eviction Ordinance (O.M.C. Chapter 8.23) may require that a tenant who commits or permits certain illegal acts
the Rental Unit or on the land on which the unit is located or in the common areas of the rental complex must be evicted. If tt

owner does not evict, the City Attorney may do so.
' : TENANTS’ SMOKING POL

, g >y 7 .
Smoking (circle one) IS@T ermitted in Unit I { heinit you plan to rent. ‘
Smoking (circle one) IS Tpermitted in other nits df your building. (If both smoking and non-smoking units exXist

Smoking is PR@AIBITED in all sommon areas, both indoors and outdoors.
S NOT . 2-designated outdoor smoking area. Itis focated at

A%

in the

| received a copy of this notice on : C{ ) I ’ ( /:2

SRS (AW AEERT BB P IURA. BB (510)238-3721 RMEF.
La Notificacién del Derecho del Inquilino esta disponible en espafiol. Sidesea una copia, llame al (510) 238-3721.
Ba(in Thoang Balio quyean 16ii cutia ngédei thuea trong Oakland nagy cudng coll baéng tieang Vieat. Neé col moét baln sao, -

xin gofi (510) 238-3721. _
Rev. 4/9/08 @’\ % ~———
\../”\__

00006l



oI 20 L XEMPUONS — LIty OF LUaKiana- Kent Aqusumet miugt e

City of 7 - —
Oakland '
Rent Adjusfment
Program
Exemptions

Overview

The RAP covers all property used for residential rental housing with several exceptions. The three
most common exemptions from RAP are: '

1. that the unit is government subsidized housing.
at the unit is newly construction units (built after January 1, 1983)
3.'tle unit is a single family home or condominium exempt under the Costa Hawkins Rental

ousing Act (Cal. Govt. C. §1954.50, et seq.)

If a property is exempt from RAP, none of the rules regarding Rent Adjustment apply. But, the rules
“about eviction controls (Just Cause for Evictions) may still apply.

For more information about exemptions from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance or the Just Cause for
Evictions Ordinance, please see the Laws page

The following units are exempt from the RAP:

« Subsidized Housing.

« Motels, hotels if occupancy not more than 30 days.

« Hospital, dormitory, extended care facility, etc.

« Non-profit cooperative owned and occupied by majority of residents.
« New construction (built after January 1st, 1983)

« Substantial rehabilitation.

. 3units or less owner occupied properties.

. The unit that an owner occupies in any building.

« Non-profit facility-homeless/substance abuse treatment.
« Unitin trust for developmental disabled.

« Shared facilities with owner and tenants (bath/kitchen).

« Costa Hawkins-Single family home or condominium.
 Vacant units |

http://rapwp:oaklandnet.com/issues/exemptions/ 113

000062



NOILVOIAVN ¥04 a3sn 38 O1 LON Sl dVIA SIHL S10Z ® epawely Jo Aunod
*ajqelo) 9SIMISU0 JO 'JuaLnG *ajeinooe : : a1sydg~Areljxny 10jRoISIN T qOM Y861 SOM
aq jou Aew 10 Aew dew sy uo Jeadde jey) siake] ejeq "Ajuo 8ouB1Ra1 10y St )
pue ayis Buiddew jauisiu) ue wosj Jndino onels pajesauab sesn e st dew sy |

deyy |ao1ed
epawe}y jo fjunon

epawely | i
S0

seaiy Bujuue)d
syled Aeq 1se3
syled

SEVNY|

Aeg

.

ystepdwemg

pusge
sApogisyepy
sjaaNg paweuun
004 016z sdwey
301.01 0 sjeads

€

11

<SsneA Yo fjig>
001 01 gz sAemosly
001 01 %GZ 91buis™ Aemaai
. speoyiey
s¥oel] L ¥ve
UoRElS 1Hvd -
sjooyos
sfendsopH
salelqr]
8010 1s0d
Jusyg
-99)j0d S Sl C e,
lieH Auo v .
suoiels alt4
sowieN ealy Bujuueld

N

5 Bt 1

U atowmmary . BN, - opues)
LR e

ur@ﬁf "

008Z:1 > | puseD®
sjaosed : RS

puaban ¥ ﬁmanw LBMEBlen. o

000063




5/17/2017 . Search Results - Assessor - Alameda County
ALAMEDA COUNTY, CA

ac

\? Skip County Header

Treasurer-Tax Collector | New Query

Jreastiel o w e~

B ASSESSOR'S DFFICE

ONLINE SERVICES

2016 - 2017 Assessment Information

B Parcel Number: . 6-25-65
ﬁes)sessqr s M.ap: {Map image is not to Map Disclaimer
& Use Code: M - 3 )
& Description ( Single family residential homes used 25 ) A
. suc
@ Land {8222
& Improvements $518,792.00
18 Fixtures— e e 0
# Household Personal Property 0
& Business Personal Property 0
# Total Taxable Value $741,131.00
Exemptions

B Homeowner $7,000.00
% Other 0
% Total Net Taxable Value $734,131.00

Additional Assessment Information | Property Tax Information -

Adche Aurobat Reader i required to view the maps. Cliek here fo dramiead

@ Alameda County © 2016 » All Rights Reserved - Legal/ Disclaimers « Accessibility
http://www.acgov.org/MS/proplindex.aspx?PRINT_PARCEL=6-25-65 "

000064



Addendum to Rental/ Lease A reement: 1721 11% Street, Oakland Ca 94607

This Addendum to Rental Agreement is to acknowledge and accept the construction on the above

mentioned property. There will be construction being done at the rear of the property located at 1721
11% Street, Oakland Ca 94607, for an undetermined amount of time.

There will be a $300 monthly credit to the agreed upon rent stated in the Rental/Lease Agreement for
“theentire term of the lease, or until construction is finished, whichever comes first: Parking will not
provided during the term of the lease.

[ hereby acknowledge and accept the terms of this Addendum.

e — W/
S A _ ‘7/// /=,
— F~, et ﬁ/ \/ 3

: 'X. . " Date:

x

X ’ v _ Date:




OAKLANL RENT STABILIZATION ORDI. ANCE

8.22.030 EXEMPTIONS

1. Certificate of Exemption

A. A certificate of exemption is a determination by the Rent Adjustment Program- that a
dwelling unit or units qualify for an exemption and, therefore, are not covered units. - An
owner may obtain a certificate of exemption by claiming and proving an exemption in

~ response to a tenant petition or by petitioning the Rent Adjustment Program for such an
exemption. A certificate of exemption may be granted only for dwellings units that are
permanently exempt from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance as new construction, substantial
rehabilitation, or by state law (Costa Hawkins.) '

B For purposes of obtaining a certificate of -exemption or responding to a.tenant petition by
claiming an exemption from Chapter 8.22, Article 1, the burden of proving and producing
evidence for the exemption is on the owner. A certificate of exemption 1 a final
determination of exemption absent fraud or mistake

C. Timely submission of a certificate of exemption previously granted in response to a petition
shall result in dismissal of the petition absent proof of fraud or mistake regarding the
granting of the certificate. The burden of proving such fraud or mistake is on the tenant.

‘2. Exeriptions for Substantially Rehabilitated Buildings

A. In order to obtain an exemption based on substantial rehabilitation, an owner must have

spent a minimum of fifty (50) percent of the average basic cost for new construction for a

rehabilitation project.

By signing, below the resident(s) acknowledges that the property located at 1721 11" Street, Oakland,
CA 94607 is exempt from the Oakland Rent Control Ordinance due to Substantially Rehabilitated

i S 7
Res,ld%;/h é"://” | | %) / | //2 } —

Resident Date
Resident » _ Date
esident : ' , Date ,
Al
Owner7 Agent - Date
Page 7 of 12 ' | Initi:

000066



CONSOLIDATED CHRONOLOGICAL CASE REPORT

Case No.: T17-0201, T17-202 & T17-0282

Case Name: Shannon v. Bowman
Johnson v. Bowman
Warwick v. Bowman

Property Address: 360 Park View Terrace, #302, #606, & #107, Oakland, CA

Parties: Carol Shannon  (Tenant)
Kelly Johnson  (Tenant)
Brian Warwick  (Tenant)
James Vann (Tenant Representative)
Greg Bowman (Owner)
Evan Bowman  (Manager)

OWNER APPEAL:

Activity

Tenants Shannon & Johnson Petition filed
Tenant Warwick Petition filed

Owner Response filed for Shannon
& Johnson

Owner Response filed for Warwick

Hearing Decision mailed to all parties
(Hearing Officer certified Decision for Appeal)

Owner Appeal filed

Tenant filed a response to Owner’s Appeal

Date

March 24, 2017
May 1, 2017

May 25, 2017
June 22,2017

January 16, 2018

February 5, 2018

December 5, 2018

000067



t"} 020 LLM I!@a&e g S 2y
ENT AR &;-, S
CITY OF OAKLAND For date staffp. "+ >
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 21 THAR 244 ﬁ%‘ 45
. P.0. Box 70243
Oakland, CA 94612-0243"

(510) 238-3721

CITY OF OAKLAND _ k TENANT PETITIOIL

Please Fill Out This Form As Completely As You Can. Failure to provide needed .information may
. result in your petition being rejected or delayed.

Please print leglblx .
-| Your Name ... . .| Rental Address (with zip code) . Telephone:

Cars/ quww/ 2/s ark View Teprace, 304 S/0- 90209

Oakland OA a4elD” |Emsi .
¢ OSnnon SP0B quai kom
Your Representative’s Name Mailing Address (with zip code) Telephone: (/
Email:
Property Owner(s) name(s) Mailing Address (with zip code) Telephone:

L | P60 CrudAve, #1145 |
@Q/EGG%@WW @&RM% CW : ?4&1 ) Emall:

: , bhow L /
Property Manager or Management Co. Mailing Address (with zip codg) Telephone: @ Gzl .

(if applicable) : '
, i 3 —7& ”*/{70
Evar Bowpsarn |3 fnt Vied Terce #7106 gﬁg’/ﬁ? 4

foncd R TH610 | oo, apastoert
Oaktand CN 9%46/0 pgg%é%&r%ﬁ

Number of units on the property: ﬁ

Type of unit you rent : o _ ‘ﬁ\Apartment, Room, or
(check one) Q) House L Condominiur - Live-Work
Are you current on

our rent? (check one) : y\YeS D No

If you are not current on your rent, please explain. (If you are legally withholding rent state what, if any, habitability violations exist in
your unit.)

I. GROUNDS FOR PETITION: Check all that apply. You must check at least one box. For all of the
grounds for a petition see OMC 8.22.070 and OMC 8.22.090. I (We) contest one or more rent increases on
one or more of the following grounds: :

,(a) The CPI and/or banked rent increase notice I was given was calculated incorrectly.

/] (b) The increase(s) exceed(s) the CPI Adjustment and is (are) unjustified or is (are) greater than 10%.

v (c) Ireceived a rent increase notice before the property owner received approval from the Rent Adjustment
¥'| Program for such an increase and the rent increase exceeds the CPI Adjustment and the available banked

Rev. 2/10/17 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 1

000068



rent increase. »

(d) No written notice of Rent Program was given to me together with the notice of increase(s) I am
contesting. (Only for increases noticed after July 26, 2000.) '

() The property owner did not give me the required form “Notice of the Rent Adjustment Program” at least
6 months before the effective date of the rent increase(s).

(f) The rent increase notice(s) was (were) not given to me in compliance with State law.

(g) The increase I am contesting is the second increase in my rent in a 12-month period.

(h) There is a current health, safety, fire, or building code violation in my unit, or there are serious problems
with the conditions in the unit because the owner failed to do requested repair and mamtenance (Complete
Section I on following page)

(i) The owner is providing me with fewer housing services than I received previously or is chargmg me for
services originally paid by the owner. (OMC 8.22. 070(F): A decrease in housing services is considered an
increase in rent. A ténant may petition for a rent adjustment based on a decrease in housing services.)
(Complete Section III on following page)

(1) My rent was not reduced after a prior rent increase period for a Capital Improvement had expired.

(k) The proposed rent increase would exceed an overall increase of 30% in 5 years. (The 5-year period
begins with rent increases noticed on or after August 1, 2014).

(1) I wish to contest an exemption from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance because the exemption was based on
fraud or mistake (OMC 8.22, Article I)

(m) The owner did not give me a summary of the justification(s) for the increase despite my written request.

(n) The rent was raised illegally after the unit was vacated as set forth under OMC 8.22.080.

II. RENTAL HISTORY: (You must complete this section)

Date you moved into the Unit: 3//[//520@6 Initial Rent: § l[e?@/) /month

When did the owner first provide you with the RAP NOTICE, a written NOTICE TO TENANTS of the
existence of the Rent Adjustment Program? Date: ‘ . . If never provided, enter “Never.”

Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (Section 8)? Yes No
List all rent increases that you want to challenge. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. If

you need additional space, please attach another sheet. If you never received the RAP Notice you can
contest all past increases. You must check “Yes” next to each increase that you are challenging.

Date you Date increase Monthly rent increase Are yon Contesting Did You Receive a
received the goes into effect this Increase in this Rent Program
~ notice - | (mo/day/year) Petition?* Notice With the
(mo/day/year) From To Notice Of
} Increase?
Ny $ Yes [ONo es ONo
2/2/a0p) 2)/2017|° 144 |*1555| X N
/ / ‘ 77 $ 3 OYes ONo OYes 0ONo
3 3 OYes ONo OYes ONo
$ $ OYes 0ONo OYes 0ONo
$ $ OYes ONo OYes 0ONo
$ $ OYes [ONo OYes ONo
Rev. 211017 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. . 2

000069




* You have 90 days from the date of notice of increase or from the first date you received written notice of the
existence of the Rent Adjustment program (whichever is later) to contest a rent increase. (O.M.C. 8.22.090 A 2) If
you did not receive a RAP Notice with the rent increase you are contesting but have received it in the past, you
have 120 days to file a petition. (0.M.C. 8.22.090 A 3) -

Have you ever filed a petition for this rental unit?
Yes :
0 No

List case number(s) of all Petition(s) you have evef filed for this rénta] unit and all other relevant Petitions:
T 3—=N25Z
III. DESCRIPTION OF DECREASED OR INADEQUATE HOUSING SERVICES:

Decreased or inadequate housing services are considered an increase in rent. If you claim an unlawful
rent increase for problems in your unit, or because the owner has taken away a housing service, you must

complete this section.

Are you being charged for services originally paid by the owner? OYes [OINo
Have you lost services originally provided by the owner or have the conditions changed? OYes [ONo
Are you claiming any serious problem(s) with the condition of your rental unit? OYes [ONo

If you answered “Yes” to any of the above, or if you checked box (h) or (i) on page 2, please attach a
separate sheet listing a descrlptlon of the reduced service(s) and problem(s) Be sure to include the
following:

1) alist of the lost housing service(s) or problem(s);

. 2) the date the loss(es) or problem(s) began or the date you began paying for the service(s)

3) when you notified the owner of the problem(s); and

4) how you calculate the dollar value of lost service(s) or problem(s).
Please attach documentary evidence if available.

You have the option to have a City inspector come to your unit and inspect for any code violation. To make an
appointment, call the City of Oakland, Code of Compliance Unit at (510) 238-3381.

IV. VERIFICATION: The tenant must sign:

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that everything I said
in this petition is true and that all of the documents attached to the petition are true copies of the

originals.

Tenant’s Signatiire

Rev. 2/10/17 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. | 3

000070



Y. MEDIATION AVAILABLE: Mediation is an entirely voluntary process to assist you in reaching an
agreement with the owner. If both parties agree, you have the option to mediate your complaints before a
hearing is held: If the parties do not reach an agreement in mediation, your case will go to a formal hearing
before a dlfferent Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer.

You may choose to. have the mediation conducted by a Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer or select an.
outside mediator. Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officers conduct mediation sessions free of charge. If
you and the owner agree to an outside mediator, please call (510) 238-3721 to make arrangements. Any fees
charged by an outside mediator for mediation of rent disputes will be the responsibility of the- parties
requesting the use of their services.

Mediation will be scheduled only if both parties agree (after both your petition and the owner’s response have

been filed with the Rent Adjustment Program). The Rent Adjustment Program will not schedulea
mediation session if the owner does not file a response to the petition. Rent Board Regulation 8.22.100.A.

If you want to schedule your case for mediation, sign below.,

T agree to have my case mediated by a Rent Adjﬁstmen’t Program Staff Hearing Officer (no charge).

Tenant’s Signature X Date

- Vi. IMPORTANT INFORMATION:

Time to File This form must be received at the offices of the City of Oakland, Rent Adjustment Program,
Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612 within the time limit for filing a
petition set out in the Rent Adjustment Ordinance, Oakland Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. Board Staff cannot
grant an extension of time to file your petition by phone. For more information, please call: (510) 238-3721.

File Review '
Your property owner(s) will be required to file a response to this petmon within 35 days of notification by the

Rent Adjustment Program. You will be sent a copy of the Property Owner’s Response. The petition and
attachments to the petition can be found by logging into the RAP Online Petitioning System and accessing
your case once this system is available. If you would like to review the attachments in person, please call the
Rent Adjustment Program office at (510) 238-3721 to make an appointment.

VI HOW DID YOU LEARN ABOUT THE RENT ADJU STMENT PROGRAM?

Printed form provided by the owner

Pamphlet distributed by the Rent Adjustment Program
Legal services or community organization

Sign on bus or bus shelter -

Rent Adjustment Program web site

Other (describe): -

T

Rev. 2/10/17 For moré information phone (510) 238-3721. 4

000071



Carol Shannon
* 315 Park View Terrace
Oakland, CA 94610

Tenant-Petitioner is challenglng the proposed capital improvement rent increase on a number of
grounds 1nclud1ng

1.- The work was not completed within the time frame provided on the notice;

2. Tenant-Petitioner is informed and beheves the work was not paid for in the tlme frame
provided on the notice; :

3. The landlord has not issued the notice of capital improvement pass through in a timely
fashion with respect to some and/or all of the alleged capital improvements;

- 4. Tenant-Petitioner is informed and believes that the work contained done that is the

subject of this notice of rent increase does not constitute a “capital improvement” that
‘may be passed along to a Tenant.

Landlord 1mproper1y assessed a $40 late fee related to this invalid rent increase which Tenant is
‘also challenging in this Petition. '

While there are ongoing habitability violations and decreased services, Tenant-Petitioner is only
contesting the capital improvement rent increase notice (and associated causes of action) at this

~ time. Tenant-Petitioner is not waiving her right to challenge these violations and decreased
services at a later time as the investigatidn into both is ongoing at this time.

000072



i er OF OAKLAND L f FQr date stamp.
/. RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM SR :
\\’\W / = P.0. Box 70243 RONT AralTRATION Proo i
7 Oakland, CA 94612-0243 S 5
]n“( (510) 238-3721 LHTHAY 25 PH L [
CITY OF OAKLAND PROPERTY OWNER

RESPONSE

- Please Fill Out This Form As Completely As You Can. Failure to provide needed information

may result in your response being rejected or delayed.

CASENUMBERT _ - | &~ 0201
Your Name Complete Address (with zip code) Telephone;

&N\ﬂﬁ %CWM@V\

S10-390- (0333

200 Gand #4s
(and, CH |
Oake 7 qYel0

bowman.epar Feng s

Email:

(@ aAmal (. ewh

Your Representative’s Name (if any)

Complete Address (with zip ciode)

i

Telephone:

i
i

Email:

Tenant(s) Name(s)

taol Shannon

. i i
Complete Address (with zip code)

2(S Parle Va(,(,u Tevrad

202
oatland, h 94 Llo

Property Address (If the property has more than one address, list all addresses)

316 Parle View Terrade @a}k-laa«a@}

Total number of units on
property

39

Have you paid for your Oakland Business License? .Yes M No O Lic. Number: 000 24 086
The property owner must have a current Oakland Business License. If it is not current, an Owner Petition or
Response may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding. Please provide proof of payment.

Have you paid the current year’s Rent Program Service Fee ($68 per unit)? Yes
The property owner must be current on payment of the RAP Service Fee. Ifthe fee is no c

No[J APN: /O - 330
ent, an Owner Petition

or Response may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding. Please provide proof of payment.

Date on which you acquired the building:

171,08

Is there more than one street address on the parcel? Yes [J. No l;](

Type of unit (Circle One): House / Condomlmum/ - room, or live-work

- L JUSTIFICATION FOR RENT INCREASE You must check the appropriate justification(s)
box for each increase greater than the Annual CPI adjustment contested in the tenant(s) petition.
For the detailed text of these Justlficatmns, see Oakland Mumclpal Code Chapter 8.22 and the Rent

© Rev. 3/28/17

For more information phone (510)-238-3721.

1

000073

S|



" g

Board Regulations. You :? get additional information and copies . }l‘le Ordinance and
Regulations from the Rent Program office in person or by phoning (510) 238-3721.

You must prove the contested rent increase is justified. For each justification checked on the
following table, you must attach organized documentary evidence demonstrating your entitlement
to the increase. This documentation may include cancelled checks, receipts, and invoices.
Undocumented expenses, except certain maintenance, repair, legal, accounting and management
expenses, will not usually be allowed.

Date of Banking Increased Capital Uninsured Debt Fair
Contested (deferred Housing Improvements  Repair Service ‘Return
Increase annual Service Costs ' Costs '
_ increases ) '
Hifrey B O X a O =
| 0 O o | |
[ O o O O oo

If you are justifying additional contested increases, please attach a separate sheet.

Il. RENT HISTORY If you contest the Rent History stated on the Tenant Petition, state the
correct information in this section. If you leave this section blank, the rent history on the tenant’s

petition will be considered correct

The tenant moved into the rental uniton __% / ] / 206/(,

The tenant’s initial rent including all services providedwas: $__ (54O /month,

Have you (or a previous Owner) given the City of Oakland’s form entitled “NOTICE TO TENANTS OF
RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM” (“RAP Notice”) to all of the petitioning tenants?
- Yes_>~ No I don’t know

If yes, on what date was the Notice first given?

7{/ 2] 2002

Is the tenant current on the rent? Yes A No

‘Begin with the most recent rent and work backwards. If you need more space please attach another sheet,

Date Notice Date Increase Rent Increased Did you provide the “RAP
Given Effective ' NOTICE?” with the notice
(mo./day/year) From To of rent increase?
/%/} (2| 3/ifrr |® 1444 % isey DYes ONo
clzsjur [g/1/n  |* 350 oo OYes ONo
/36) 6% | 12/, )og | 112¢ S rpeo OYes ONo
/ I, $ $ OYes ONo
¢/31/07 | 1o)/27|° (380 (215
2

Rev. 3/28/17

For more information phone (510)-238-3721.

000074




b I )

III. EXEMPTION

If you claim that your property is exempt from Rent Adjustment (Oakland Municipal Code

Chapter 8.22), please check one or more of the grounds:

o The unit is a single family residence or condominium exempted by the Costa Hawkins Rental

Housing Act (California Civil Code 1954.50, et seq.). If claiming exemption under Costa-Hawkins,
please answer the following questions on a separate sheet: :

Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice to quit (Civil Code Section 1946)?

Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice of rent increase (Civil Code Section 827)?

Was the prior tenant evicted for cause?

Are there any outstanding violations of building housing, fire or safety codes in the unit or building?
Is the unit a single family dwelling or condominium that can be sold separately?

-Did the petitioning tenant have roommates when he/she moved in?

If the unit is a condominium, did you purchase it? If so: 1) from whom? 2) Did you purchase the entire -

building?

N LD LN~

O  The rent for the unit is controlled, regulated or subsidized by a governmental unit, agency or
authority other than the City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance. . ‘

(] The unit was newly constructed and a certificate of occupancy was issued for it on or after

January 1, 1983.

(] On the day the petition was filed, the tenant petitioner was a resident of a motel, hotel, or
boarding house less than 30 days.

(W The subject unit is in a build{ng that was rehabilitated at a cost of 50% or more of the average
basic cost of new construction.

O The unit is an accommodation in a hospital, convent, monastery, extended care facility,
convalescent home, non-profit home for aged, or dormitory owned and operated by an educational

institution.

O The unit is located in a building with three or fewer units. The owner occupies one of the units
continuously as his or her principal residence and has done so for at least one year.

IV. DECREASED HOUSING SERVICES

If the petition filed by your tenant claims Decreased Hotising Services, state your position regarding the

* tenant’s claim(s) of decreased housing services. If you need more space attach a separate sheet. Submit

any documents, photographs or other tangible evidence that supports your position.

V. VERIFICATION

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all
statements mgde in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto

are true g6 of the originals.

5’/&!’//‘7
d /7

Pr ty Owner’s Signature Dat

For more information phone (510)-238-3721.
Rev. 3/28/17

000075



Gregg Bowman
360 Grand Ave #145
Oakland, CA 94610

RE: Case T-17-0201
Response to Tenant Petitioner: (4 items)

1. All work was completed and paid for prior to the 30 day notice given
~ to the tenant on January 30, 2017,
2. Tenant is misinformed.
Copies of notices issued are attached and date stamped and were
submitted as required.
4. The capital improvement invoices are attached and meet the
requirements.

W

There are no ongoing habitability issues.

Additionally, the capital improvement increase the tenant is contesting is
more than $10 per month below the allowable increase as noted on the
“Enhanced notice to tenants for capital improvements.” Part of the work on
the boiler system passed through on the notice was two months beyond the
24-month pass through period. That amount totals about $3 per month. I
brought this to the attention of a RAP board representative when I filed the
Enhanced notice and was assured that provided the remainder of the work
justified the increase, there was not need to correct the forms.

Sincerely,

| Gregg Bowman

000076



o

17-0AA MRS L
N dITY OF OAKLAN Loy ] HAR R Bype2. 3

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM

P.O. Box 70243 :

Oakland, CA 94612-0243
(510) 238-3721

TENANT PETITION

Please Fill Out This Form As Completely As You Can. Failure to provide needed information may
result in your petition being rejected or delayed.

Please print legibly

| Your Name Rental Address (with zip code) Telephone:
Kelly Johnson 315 Park View Terrace, 606 415-531-2951
: Oakland, CA 94610 E-mail:
kcjohnson02 @ hotmail.com
Your Representative’s Name _ * | Mailing Address (with zip code) Telephone:
[ Email;
Property Owner(s) name(s) Mailing Address (with zip code) Telephone:
Gregg Bowman 360 Grand Ave, 145 510-390-6377
Oakland, CA 94610 Email:
circleswim@aol.com
P.roperty Manager or Management Co. Mailing Address (with zip code) Telephone:
(if applicable) _ 315 Park View Terrace, 106 925-788-4704
Evan Bowman Oakland, CA 94610 -
pondeleo.apartments @ gmail.com

Number of units on the property: 39

Type of unit you rent : . . Apartment, Room, or
(check one) O House O Condominium Live-Work
Are you current on
F
your rent? (check one) @ Yes - 0 No

If you are not current on your rent, please explain. (If you are legally withholding rent state what, if any, habitability violations exist in
_your unit.)

L._GROUNDS FOR PETITION: Check all that apply. You must check at least one box. For all of the’
grounds for a petition see OMC 8.22.070 and OMC 8.22.090. T (We) contest one or more rent increases on
one or more of the following grounds:

(a) The CPI and/or banked rent increase notice I was given was calculated incorrectly.

(b) The increase(s) exceed(s) the CPI Adjustment and is (are) unjustified or is (are) greater than 10%.

(¢) Ireceived a rent increase notice before the property owner received approval from the Rent Adjustment
Program for such an'increase and the rent increase exceeds the CPI Adjustment and the available banked

Rev. 2/10/17 For more information phone (5 10) 238-3721. 1

0000



¥ "-'l‘,i

rent increase. Ny

(d) No written notice of Rent Program was given to me together with the notlce oﬁﬁ Creade(syrand: 3/
contesting. (Only for increases noticed after July 26, 2000.)

() The property owner did not give me the required form “Notice of the Rent Adjustment Program” at least
6 months before the effective date of the rent increase(s).

() The rent increase notice(s) was (were) not given to me in compliance with State law.

(g) The increase I am contesting is the second increase in my rent ina 12-month period.

(h) There is a current health, safety, fire, or building code violation in my unit, or there are serious problems
with the conditions in the unit because the owner failed to do requested repair and maintenance. (Complete
Section III on following page)

(i) The owner is providing me with fewer housing services than I received previously or is charging me for
services-originally paid by the owner. (OMC 8.22.070(F): A decrease in housing services is considered-an
increase’in rent. A tenant may petition for a rent adjustment based on a decrease in housing services.)
(Complete Section III on following page)

(i) My rent was not reduced after a prior rent increase period for a Capital Improvement had expired.

(k) The proposed rent increase would exceed an overall increase of 30% i in 5 years. (The S-year period
begins with rent increases noticed on or after August 1, 2014).

(1) I wish to contest an exemption from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance because the exemption was based on
fraud or mistake (OMC 8.22, Article I) ‘

(m) The owner did not give me a summary of the justification(s) for the increase despite my written request.

(n) The rent was raised jllegally after the unit was vacated as set forth under OMC 8.22.080.

Il. RENTAL HISTORY: (You must com[;lete this section)

Date you moved into the Unit: October2, 2011 Initial Rent: $ 1490.00 /month

When did the owner first provide you with the RAP NOTICE, a written NOTICE TO TENANTS of the
existence of the Rent Adjustment Program? Date: 10/1/2015 . If never provided, enter “Never.”

Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (Section 8)? Yes @

List all rent increases that you want to challenge. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. If
you need additional space, please attach another sheet. If you never received the RAP Notice you can
contest all past increases. You must check “Yes” next to each increase that you are challenging.

Date you Date increase Monthly rent increase Areyou Contesting Did You Receive a
received the goes into effect : this Increase in this Rent Program
~_notice (mo/day/year) Petition?* Notice With the
(mo/day/year) ’ From To Notice Of
. » Inerease?
1/20/2017 | a/1/2017 [$1625 [$1850 | YY¥es ONo [ e OMo
$ $ OYes "[INo OYes ONo
$ $ 1Yes ONo | - OYes - ONo
$ $ OYes [ONo OYes [ONo
$ $ OYes 0ONo OYes [INo
$ $ OYes ONo OYes 0ONo
Rev. 211017 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 2

000078



- GrédM

* You have 90 days from the date of notice of increase or from the first date ﬁbu Héﬁ;‘&eﬁ “0“0 of the
existence of the Rent Adjustment program (whichever is later) to contest a rent increase. %, 090 A If
you did not receive a RAP Notice with the rent increase you are contesting but have received it in the past, you
have 120 days to file a petition. (O.M.C. 8.22.090 A 3)

Have you ever filed a petition for this rental unit?
a Yes

K’No

List case number(s) of all Petition(s) you have ever filed for this rental unit and all other relevant Petitions:

I, DESCRIPTION OF DECREASED OR INADEQUATE HOUSING SERVICES:

Decreased or inadequate housing services are considered an increase in rent. If you claim an unlawful
rent increase for problems in your iinit, or because the owner has taken away a housing service, you must
complete this section.

Are you being charged for services originally paid by the owner? OYes _#No
Have you lost services originally provided by the owner or have the conditions changed‘7 “OYes ,DNO
Are you claiming any serious problem(s) with the condition of your rental unit? O Yes /E}No

If you answered “Yes” to any of the above, or if you checked box (h) or (i) on page 2, please attach a
separate sheet listing a description of the reduced service(s) and problem(s). Be sure to mclude the
following:

1) alist of the lost housing service(s) or problem(s),

2) the date the loss(es) or problem(s) began or the date you began paying for the service(s)

3) when you notified the owner of the problem(s); and '

4) how you calculate the dollar value of lost service(s) or problem(s).
Please attach documentary evidence if available.

You have the optlon to have a Clty mspector come to your unit and inspect for any code violation. To make an
appointment, call the City of Oakland Code of Compllance Unit at (510) 238-3381.

IV. VERIFICATION: The tenant must sign:

1 declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that everything I said
in this petition is true and that all of the documents attached to the petition are true coples of the
_originals.

@ﬁZ7 %%%/“””Wwww Z/z%/Za{‘?

Tenant’s/Signélfre ' Date!

Rev. 2/10/17 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 3

000079



~

CiTY n

REHT Apr,

i Xr\;j‘, . Tla»",—‘\IM

V. MEDIATION AVAILABLE: Mediation is an entirely voluntary P SSIS’[ ou in reaching an
agreement with the owner. If both parties agree, you have the optlon 2 § otplgints before a
hearing is held. If the parties do not reach an agreement in mediation, your case will go to a formal hearmg
before a different Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer. '

You may choose to have the mediation conducted by a Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer or select an
outside mediator. Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officers conduct mediation sessions free of charge. If
you and the owner agree to an outside mediator, please call (510) 238-3721 to make arrangements. Any fees
charged by an outside mediator for mediation of rent disputes will be the responsibility of the parties
requesting the use of their services.

| Mediation will be scheduled only if both parties agree (after both your petition and the owner’s response have

| been filed with the Rent Adjustment Program). The Rent Adjustment Program will not schedulea =~ |

mediation session if the owner does not file a response to the petition. Rent Board Regulation 8.22.100.A.

If you want to schedule your case for mediation, sign below.

I agree to have my case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program Staff Hearing Officer (no charge).

Tenant’s Signature ' Date

V1. IMPORTANT INFORMATION:

Time to File This form must be received at the offices of the City of Oakland, Rent Adjustment Program,
Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612 within the time limit for filing a
petition set out in the Rent Adjustment Ordinance, Oakland Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. Board Staff cannot
grant an extension of time to file your petition by phone. For more information, please call: (510) 238-3721.

File Review

Your property owner(s) will be required to file a response to this petition within 35 days of notification by the
Rent Adjustment Program. You will be sent a copy of the Property Owner’s Response. The petition and
attachments to the petition can be found by logging into the RAP Online Petitioning System and accessing
your case once this system is available. If you would like to review the attachments in person, please call the
Rent Adjustment Program office at (510) 238-3721 to make an appointment.

VIL_HOW DID YOU LEARN ABOUT THE RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM?

Printed form provided by the owner

Pamphlet distributed by the Rent Adjustment Program
Legal services or community organization

Sign on bus or bus shelter

X Rent Adjustment Program web site

Other (describe):

a

|

Rev. 2/10/17 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. ' 4

000080



JrY OF OAKLAND i Fordatosiamp. -
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM et
P.O. Box 70243 (E%:!,i
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 .
(510)2112138-3721 . WBITHAY 25 PH L= 13
| PROPERTY OWNER

RESPONSE

Please Fill Out This Form As Completely As You Can, Failure to provide needed information
may result in your response being rejected or delayed.

CASE NUMBER T - 13 -0200.

Your Name T Complete Address (with zip code). . Telephone
éffjﬁ g@wm 200 Gand Ave 0-390- (,23%
4 IQ{ S Email:
Oalilarl + 07 940 bromen appriveh@
Your Representative’s Name (if any) Complete Address (with zip code) Telephone: Y
Email;
Tenant(s) Name(s) Complete Address (with _zip code)
o U |35 Pk e T
| 0ak lavd , @4 Holo
Property Address (If the property has more than one address, list all addresses) Total number of units on
L L . ‘ property
3‘5 (PM[C V/a) 7}//%&,@[ @ﬁﬁzﬁlwﬂ cH 29

Have you paid for your Oakland Business License? Yes No [ Lic. Number: DO00RY 05,
The property owner must have a current Oakland Business Licen$e. If it is not current, an Owner Petition or
Response may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding. Please provide proof of payment.

Have you paid the current year’s Rent Program Service Fee ($68 per unit)? Yes [0 No t&/ APN:_jJO-330 S {
The property owner must be current on payment of the RAP Service Fee. Ifthe fee is not current, an Owner Petition
or Response may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding. Please provide proof of payment.

Date on which you acquired the building: | / | / 8.

Is there more than one street address on the parcel? Yes [0 No I;‘J\/

Type of unit (Circle One): House / Condominiuoom, or live-work

" L JUSTIFICATION FOR RENT INCREASE You must check the appropriate justification(s)
box for each increase greater than the Annual CPI adjustment contested in the tenant(s) petition.
For the detailed text of these justifications, see Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and the Rent

1

For more information phone (510)-238-3721.
Rev. 3/28/17 :

00008I



Board Regulations. ;x0u can get additional information and co‘p”i?s of the Ordinance and
‘Regulations from the Rent Program office in person or by phoning (510) 238-3721.

You must prove the contested rent increase is justified. For each justification checked on the
following table, you must attach organized documentary evidence demonstrating your entitlement
to the increase. This documentation may include cancelled checks, receipts, and invoices.
Undocumented expenses, except certain maintenance, repair, legal, accounting and management
expenses, will not usually be allowed.

Date of Banking Increased Capital Uninsured Debt Fair
Contested (deferred Housing Improvements  Repair Service Return
Increase annual Service Costs Costs

increases )

58 m @O0
2/107 O O | O | O |

’ O O O O O O

If you are justifying additional contested increases, please attach a separate sheet.

II. RENT HISTORY If you contest the Rent History stated on the Tenant Petition, state the
correct information in this section. If you leave this section blank, the rent history on the tenant’s

petition will be considered correct
The tenant moved into the rental unit on / D/ "lz/ Wl

The tenant’s initial rent including all services provided was: § [55(2 / month.

Have you (or a previous Owner) given the City of Oakland’s form entitled “NOTICE TO TENANTS OF
RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM?” (“RAP Notice™) to all of the petitioning tenants?
Yes £ No I don’t know

/ﬁ//l//,f

If yes, on what date was the Notice first given?

Is the tenant current on the rent? Yes X No

Begin with the most recent rent and work backwards. If you need more space please attach another sheet.

Date Notice Date Increase Rent Increased - Did you provide the “RAP

Given Effective NOTICE” with the notice
(mo./day/year) From To of rent increase? '
({2913 | 3)2)7 §1’7°D :(3;0 /E::es o
Sleelis | blifs | l6BS | (16 ® o
A3t |2 (e |P st lb3& OYes OMNo
: ! , $ § OYes 0ONo
3 $ OYes ONo

Rev. 3/28/17

For more information phone (510)-238-3721.

000082




D o

If you claim that your property is exempt from Rent Adjustment (Oakland Municipal Code
Chapter 8.22), please check one or more of the grounds:

" IIL. EXEMPTION

(] "The unit is a single family residence or condominium exempted by the Costa Hawkins Rental
Housing Act (California Civil Code 1954.50, et seq.). If claiming exemption under Costa-HawKkins,
please answer the following questions on a separate sheet:

Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice to quit (Civil Code Section 1946)?
Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice of rent increase (Civil Code Section 827)?
Was-the prior tenant evicted for cause? -
Are there any outstanding violations of building housing, fire or safety codes in the unit or building?
Is the unit a single family dwelling or condominium that can be sold separately?

~ Did-the petmomng tenant have roommates when he/she moved in? :
If the unit is a condominium, did you purchase it? If so: 1) from whom? 2) Did you purchase the entire

building?

NousLN~

0 The rent for the unit is controlled, regulated or subsidized by a governmental unit, agency or
‘authority other than the City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance.

O The unit was newly constructed and a certificate of occupancy was issued for it on or after
January 1, 1983.

a On the day the petition was filed, the tenant petitioner was a resident of a motel, hotel, or
boarding house less than 30 days. :

O The subject unit is in a building that was rehabllltated ata cost of 50% or more of the average
basic cost of new construction. :

a The unit is an accommodation in a hospital, convent, monastery, extended care facility,
convalescent home, non-profit home for aged, or dormitory owned and operated by an educational

institution.

O The unit is located in a buildihg with three or fewer units. The owner occupies one of the units
. continuously as his or her principal residence and has done so for at least one year.

IV. DECREASED HOUSING SERVICES

If the petition filed by youf tenant claims Decreased Housing Services, state your position regarding the
tenant’s claim(s) of decreased housing services. If you need more space attach a separate sheet. Submit
any documents, photographs or other tangible evidence that supports your position.

V. VERIFICATION

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all
statements made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto

s of the originals. ‘
(517

Propgfty Owner’s Signature _ _ - Daté

are true cg

For more information phone (510)-238-3721.
Rev. 3/28/17

000083



Gregg Bowman
360 Grand Ave #145
Oakland, CA 94610

RE: Case T-17-0202

Regarding grounds for petition (item b); there appears to be a mistake on the
- TENANT PETITION regarding the amount of the rent increase. A copy is
attached showing the existing rent as $1700 (her monthly rental amount
“including parking) to the new rent of $1850, an increase of $150 per month
which is clearly less than the 10% maximum rent increase for capital
improvements.

Regarding the second item (¢) ,the notice and work was completed prior to |
February 1, 2017 thus prior to the current approval process took place, so no
pre-petition was required.

Sincerely,

Gregg Bowman

000084



Mail To: P. O. Box 70243

(510) 238-3721

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM

Oakland, California 94612-0243

CITY OF O AKLAND For date sféfn[ﬂ AR &t
WITHAY -1 AMI0: 39

Please Fill Out This Form As Completely As You Can. Failure to provide needed information may

result in your petltxon being rejected or delayed.

Please print Ie@ly

T11-0252 KM[im

TENANT PETITION

! Your Name

@r\;_m l/k)mu’» ele

Oo&damﬁ Ok 4010 |0

Rental Address (with zip code)

245 Pack-View Tenmd -é‘i;ao‘7

‘| Telephone

5017~ ”1305

Your Representative’s Name

Mailing Address (with zip code)

ot

Telephone

Mailing Address (with zip code) .

Telephone

Property Owner(s) name(s)
360 Geavk Ave 145

Q‘ W %O‘»«)&Mam
il Oalclord, A 94610

Number of units on the property: 5 61 |

5l0- 390" @577

Type of unit you rent - .

(c>il11'3cle one) yourer House Condominium "Apartment, Room, or Live-Work
Are you current on your Legally Withholding Rent. You must attach an
rent?.(circle one) Yes No explanation and citation of code violation.

L._GROUNDS FOR PETITION: Check all that apply. You must check at least one box. For all of the
grounds for a petition see OMC 8.22.070 and OMC 8.22.090. I (We) contest one or more rent increases on
one or more of the following grounds:

X (a) The increase(s) exceed(s) the CPI Adjustment and is (ar e) unjustified or is (are) greater than 10%.

(b) The owner did not give me a summary of the justification(s) for the increase despite my written 1equest
XJ| (c) The rent was raised illegally after the unit was vacated (Costa-Hawkins violation).

(d) No written notice of Rent Program was given to me together with the notice of increase(s) I am
contesting. (Only for increases noticed after July 26, 2000.)

() A City of Oakland form notice of the existence of the Rent Program was not given to me at least six.
months before the effective date of the rent increase(s) I am contesting. _

(fl) The housing services I am being provided have decreased. (Complete Section III on following page)

(£2) At present, there exists a health, safety, fire, or building code violation in the unit. If the owner has been
cited in an inspection report, please attach a copy of the citation or report.

(g) The contested increase is the second rent increase in a 12-month period.

(h) The notice of rent increase based upon capital improvement costs does not contain the “enhanced
notice” requirements of the Rent Adjustment Ordinance or the enhanced notice was not filed with the RAP.

(i) My rent was not reduced after the expiration period of the rent increase based on capital improvements.

(j) The proposed rent increase would exceed an overall increase of 30% in 5 years. (The 5-year period
begins with rent increases noticed on or after August 1, 2014).

(k) I wish to contest an exemption from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance (OMC 8.22, Article I)

Tenant Petition, effective 1-15-15

1
000085



IL RENTAL HISTORY: (You must complete this secfion)
Date you moved into the Unit: O cdo \qQ,(“ }C)\,Lf Initial Rent: $ 17@0’” ﬁ75 %;”ccr‘llvzgjmonth

. When did the owner first provide you with a written NOTICE TO TENANTS of the existence of the Rent
Adjustment Program (RAP NOTICE)? Date: _ \ /217 . If never provided, enter “Never.”
77

e s your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (Section 8)7 Yes @r

List all rent increases that you want to challenge. Begin with the most recent and work backwards.” If
you need additional space, please attach another sheet. You must check “Yes” next to each increase that

you are challenging.

Date Notice Date Increase Amount Rent Increased Are you Contesting Did You Receive a
Served Effective this Increase in this Rent Program
(mo/day/year) | (mo/day/year) Petition?* Notice With the
- v Notice Of .
. From ~ To Increase?
. - | . &35 $iq7m Y 01No EYes 0O No
\’/2% /@7 ~/\ /\7 &35 1975 i, Yes
! : o $ $ ‘OYes 0ONo OYes ONo
$ $ [Yes ONo OYes ONo
$ $ OYes 0ONo OYes [ONo
$ $ OYes 0ONo OYes 0ONo
$ $ OYes [ONo OYes ONo

* You have 60 days from the date of notice of increase or from the first date you received written notice of the
existence of the Rent Adjustment program (whichever is later) to contest a rent increase. (O.M. C. 8.22.090 A 2)
If you never got the RAP Notice you can contest all past increases.

List case number(s) of all Petition(s) you have ever filed for this rental unit: /\{/A(

III. DESCRIPTION OF DECREASED OR INADEQUATE HOUSING SERVICES:
Decreased or inadequate housing services are considered an increase in rent. If you claim an unlawful
rent increase for service problems, you must complete this section.

Are you being charged for services originally paid by the owner? OYes ONo
Have you lost services originally provided by the owner or have the conditions changed?  OYes ONo
Are you claiming any serious problem(s) with the condition of your rental unit? O0Yes [DONo

If you answered “Yes” to any of the above, please attach a separate sheet listing a description of the
reduced service(s) and problem(s). Be sure to include at least the following: 1) a list of the lost housing
service(s) or serious problem(s); 2) the date the loss(es) began or the date you began paying for the
service(s); and 3) how you calculate the dollar value of lost problem(s) or service(s). Please attach

documentary evidence if available.

To have a unit inspected and code violations cited, contact the City of Oakland, Code Compliance Unit, 250
Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 2™ Floor, Oakland, CA 94612. Phone: (510) 238 3381

Tenant Petition, effective 1-15-15 : . : : 2

000086



IV. VERIFICATION: The tenant must sign:

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of Callforma that everything I said

in this petition is true and that all of the documents attached to the petition are true copies of the

originals. | _ B
92 //\)wvv/ | ‘//’60/7 | (A

Tenant’s Signa‘tﬁre - Dalte

V. MEDIATION AVAILABLE: Mediation is an entirely voluntary process to assist you in reaching an
agreement with the owner. If both parties agree, you have the option to mediate your complaints before a

|-hearing is held. If the parties do not reach an agreement in mediation, your case-will go to a formal hearing -

before a Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer the same day.

You may choose to have the mediation conducted by a Rent Adjustment Program Hearmg Officer or select an
outside mediator. Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officers conduct mediation sessions free-of charge. If
you and the owner agree to an outside mediator, please call (510) 238-3721 to make arrangements. Any fees
charged by an outside mediator for mediation of rent disputes will be the responsibility of the parties

requesting the use of their services,

Mediation will be scheduled only if both parties agree (after both your petition and the owner’s response have
been filed with the Rent Adjustment Program). The Rent Adjustment Program will not schedule a
mediation session if the owner does not file a response to the petition. Rent Board Regulation 8.22.100.A.

IXf you want to schedule your case for mediation, sign below.

T agree to have my case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Prograni Staff Hearing Officer (no charge).

Tenant’s Signature ' ‘ Date

VL_IMPORTANT INFORMATION:

‘Time to File This form must be received at the offices of the City of Oakland, Rent Adjustment Program,

Dalziel Bulldmg, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612 within the time limit for filing a
petition set out in the Rent Adjustment Ordinance, Oakland Municipal Code, Chaptel 8.22. Board Staff cannot
grant an extension of time to file your petition by phone. For more information, please call: (510) 238-3721,

File Review '
The owner is required to file a Response to this petition within 35 days of notlﬁcatlon by the Rent Adjustment

Program. You will be mailed a copy of the Landlord’s Response form. Copies of documents attached to the
Response form will not be sent to you' However, you may review these in the Rent Program office by
appointment. For an appointment to review a ﬁle call (510) 238-3721; please allow six weeks from the date of

filing before scheduling a file review.

YII. HOW DID YOU LEARN ABOUT THE RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM?

" Printed ferm provided by the owner
Pamphlet distributed by the Rent Adjustment Program
Legal services or community organization

Sign on bus or bus shelter _ ( ( .
Other (describe): >50 - e ke Oa oo 64’,;7@\

NIH

Tenant Petition, effective 1-15-15

000087




CITY OF OAKLAND

)
CiTY OF OAKLAND
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM

P.O. Box 70243 ’
Oakland, CA 94612-0243
(510) 238-3721 ‘

==:¢ For date stamB .v

"
T TR e AR ERAREE WYY PETTR S Y
ﬁr”T S B N O R I

lTJUM 22 PH 00
PROPERTY OWNER
RESPONSE

Please Fill Qut This Form As Completely As You Can. Failure to provide needed information

may result in your response being rejected or delayed.

CASENUMBERT - [7-0O1&1L

) Your Name ~ | Complete Address (with zipcode) | Telephone: ™
CUELly o] | 36 Gl Ve 4145 | B0 270 - €397
Email: -
W PN, AR ETENE
@ &l Tbje- O]
Your Representative’s Name (if any) Complete Address (with zip code) Telephone:
Email;

Tenant(s) Name(s

| maszsmgl CNEL ©
BANRD bt (K-

Complete Address (with zip code)

G5 e ViBh Tepie
#1079 |

AL A G 9 €10

Property Address (If the property has more than one address, list all addresses)

Total number of units on

property ‘Z ?

Have you paid for your Oakland Business License? Yes E@No O Lic. Number:/IACA '2“%()4‘(;‘
The property owner must have a current Oakland Business License. If it is not current, an Owner Petition or
Response may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding. Please provide proof of payment.

Have you paid the current year’s Rent Program Service Fee (368 per unit)? Yesﬁ No [0 APN: Z b~7 - S
The property owner must be current on payment of the RAP Service Fee. If the fee is not current, an Owner Petition
or Response may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding. Please provide proof of payment.

Date on which you acquired the building: RIRN _Qg

Is there more than one street address on the parcel? Yes [1 No p:d

Type of unit (Cifclg One): House / Condominium/@room, or live-work

L JUSTIFICATION FOR RENT INCREASE You must check the appropriate justification(s)

‘box for each increase greater than the Annual CPI adjustment contested in the tenant(s) petition.
For the detailed text of these justifications, see Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and the Rent

For more information phone (510)-238-3721.

Rev. 3/28/17

1

000088




Board Regulations. You caii get additional information and copies of w.¢ Ordinance and
Regulations from the Rent Program office in person or by phoning (510) 238-3721.

You must prove the contested rent increase is justified. For each justification checked on the
following table, you must attach organized documentary evidence demonstrating your entitlement
to the increase. This documentation may include cancelled checks, receipts, and invoices.

‘Undocumented expenses, except certain maintenance, repair, legal, accounting and management

expenses, will not usually be allowed.

Date of Banking Increased Capital Uninsured Debt Fair
Contested (deferred Housing = Improvements  Repair Service Return
Increase annual Service Costs Costs
increases ) : '
o a L u B I =
O (| O O O O
[ O O O O O

If yes, on what date was the Notice first given?

If you are justifying additional contested increases, please attach a separate sheet.

II. RENT HISTORY If you contest the Rent History stated on the Tenant Petition, state the
correct information in this section. If you leave this section blank, the rent history on the tenant’s

petition will be considered correct

The tenant moved mto the rental uniton _ T 1 C 261

The tenant’s initial rent including all services provided was: § / Z Ve / month.

Have you (or a previous Owner) given the City of Oakland’s form entitled “NOTICE TO TENANTS OF
RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM” (“RAP Notice”) to all of the petitioning tenants?
Yes & No I don’t know ,

5"/2/‘///5

No

Is the tenant current on the rent? Yes X

Begin with the most recent rent and work backwards. If you need more space please attach another sheet.

Rent Increased

Did you provide the “RAP

' Date Notice Date Increase
Given Effective NOTICE?” with the notice
(mo./day/year) From To of rent increase?
& 14| ulyjs % ez S /¢85 MYes ONo
)25 | 3 n S 1825 Y j09s XYes ONo
' T $ $ OYes [ONo
$ $ OYes [ONo
$ $ OYes [ONo

Rev. 3/28/17

For fnore information phone (510)-238-3721.

000089




j
et

If you claim that your property is exempt from Rent Adjustment (Oakland Municipal Code
Chapter 8.22), please check one or more of the grounds:

II. EXEMPTION

O The unit is a single family residence or condominium exempted by the Costa Hawkins Rental
Housing Act (California Civil Code 1954.50, et seq.). If claiming exemption under Costa-Hawkins,
please answer the following questions on a separate sheet:

Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice to quit (Civil Code Section 1946)?
Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice of rent increase (Civil Code Section 827)?
Was the prior tenant evicted for cause?
Are there any outstanding violations of building housing, fire or safety codes in the unit or building?
Is the unit a single family dwelling or condominium that can be sold separately?
_Did the petitioning tenant have roommates when he/she moved in?

S N

building?

O  The rent for the unit is controlled, regulated or subsidized by a governmental unit, agency or
authority other than the City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance.

O The unit was newly constructed and a certificate of occupancy was issued for it on or after
January 1, 1983. '

O On the day the petition was filed, the tenant petitioner was a ‘resident of a motel, hotel, or
boarding house less than 30 days. :

0 " The subject unit is in a building that was rehabilitated at a cost of 50% or more of the average
basic cost of new construction. o

0O The unit is an accommodation in a hospital, convent, monastery, extended care facility,
convalescent home, non-profit home for aged, or dormitory owned and operated by an educational

- institution.

0 The unit is located in a building with three or fewer units. The owner occupies one of the units
continuously as his or her principal residence and has done so for at least one year.

IV. DECREASED HOUSING SERVICES
If the petition filed by your tenant claims Decreased Housing Sei'vices, state your position regarding the

tenant’s claim(s) of decreased housing services. If you need more space attach a separate sheet. Submit
any documents, photographs or other tangible evidence that supports your position.

V. VERIFICATION

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all
statements made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto

are true copigs of the originals. .

o __gfez)i

PropérfyOwner’s Signature Dat

For more information phone (510)-238-3721.
. Rev. 3/28/17

000090

*If the unit is a condominium, did you purchase it? If so: 1) from whom? 2) Did you puirchase thé entire”



File Review

Your tenant(s) will be required to file a response to this petition within 35 days of notification by
- the Rent Adjustment Program. You will be sent a copy of the Tenant's Response. Copies of
attachments to the Response form will not be sent to you. However, you may review any
attachments in the Rent Program Office. Files are available for review by appointment only.
If you would like to review the attachments in person, please call the Rent Adjustment Program
office at (510) 238-3721 to make an appointment. Once available, the petition and attachments to
the petltlon can be found by logging into the RAP Online Petitioning System and accessing your
case.

Mediation Program

If you are interested in submitting your dispute to mediation, please read the following
information carefully. To request mediation, all petitioners must sign the form that follows.
Voluntary mediation of rent disputes is available to all partles involved in Rent Adjustment
proceedings. ‘Mediation is an entirely voluntary process to assist you in reaching an agreement
with your tenant. Medlatlon will be scheduled only if both you-and your tenant(s) agree and after
both a petition and a response have been filed with the Rent Adjustment Program. You may elect
to use a Rent Adjustment Program staff Hearing Officer acting as mediator or an outside
mediator. Staff Hearing Officers are available to conduct mediation free of charge. Any fees
charged by an out31de mediator for medlatlon of rent disputes will be the responsibility of the
parties requesting the use of their services, If you are unable to resolve your dispute after a good
faith attempt at mediation, you will be given a priority hearing premded by a Hearmg Officer
other than your mediator. . ‘

IF YOU WANT TO SUBMIT YOUR CASE TO MEDIATION PLEASE CHECK THE
APPROPRIATE BOX AND SIGN.

KI agree. to have my case medlated by a Rent Adjustment Program staff Hearmg Officer (no
charge) :

01 ag'ree to have -my case mediated by an outside mediator (fees to be paid by the p_artiés).

5 - B é/w/w

Z}y)(er’éhgfgnature (for mediation request) -~ T Date
Owner’s Signature (for mediation request) ' Date

000091



Gregg Bowman
360 Grand Ave #145
Oakland, CA 94610

RE: Case T-17-0282

Regarding grounds for petition (item a); Notices were both timely and given
in accordance with the RAP requirements at the time of notice. Attached are
invoices to back up the amounts shown on the “Enhanced Notice to Tenants
~ for Capital Improvements.” Additionally there appears to be a mistake tenant
petition regarding the rent increase that is contested. The TENANT lists date
Notice served as 1/31/17. Actual service was 1/29/17. Date Increase
Effective is listed as 2/1/17 where as the copy of the actual notice clearly
shows the March 1, 2017 date.

Regarding grounds for petition (item c); there is no vacancy rent control in
Oakland and the building is a multi family apartment, not a condominium or
Single family residence were applicable Costa-Hawkins may or may not be
applicable.

000092



P.O. BOX 70243, OAKLAND, CA 94612-2043 CITY oF OAKLAND
‘Housing and Community Devélopment Department TEL(510) 238-3721
- Rent Adjustment Program FAX (510) 238-6181

TDD (510) 238-3254

HEARING DECISION

CASE NUMBER: T17-0201, Shannon v. Bowman
T17-0202, Johnson v. Bowman
T17-0282, Warwick v. Bowman

PROPERTY ADDRESS: Qakland, CA

DATE OF HEARING: August 1, 2017

DATE OF DECISION: January 5, 2018

APPEARANCES: Kelly Johnson . ‘Tenant
Brian Warwick - Tenant
Carol Shannon ' Tenant
James Vann Tenant Representative.
Gregg Bowman ~ Owner
Evan Bowman Manager

Nicholas KoskinenK & H Buuders Inc., General Contractor

SUMMARY OF DECISION

The tenants’ petition is GRANTED.
INTRODUCTION

Tenants Shannon and Johnson filed petitions on March 24,2017. Tenant Warwick
filed a petition on May1, 2017, to contest a rent increase. The owner filed a tlmely

response to the tenant petltlons

The tenants contest the capital improvement pass-through for the windows and that
the exterior work was not completed by February 1, 2017, but 21, March 2017, and that
the work for the boiler falls outside the 24 month period prior to the effective date of the

000093



increase. Tenant Shannon contends that the toilet installation was not complete until
March 21, 2017. .

The owner contends that he is entitled to a capital improvement pass-through for
window replacements, toilet replacements, and work on a boiler. The windows were
replaced and paid for on January 31, 2017, and the exterior paint was touch-up of the
outside.’

Regarding Ms. Shannon's toilet, the installation of the toilet was complete and
“functional and the only problem with the toilet was one that was created by her. Regarding
the boiler, the owner contends that exclusion of the boiler is immaterial and does not
affect the rent increase although he claims $5,818 for work regardrng the boiler.

ISSUES

1. Is tenant Warwick’s petition timely filed?
2. Is the owner entitled to a rent increase based on capltal rmprovements’?

~ The above referenced cases were consolidated for hearing.

EVIDENCE

Timeliness-Tenant Warwick

Tenant Warwick's petition and testimony indicates that he received notice of the
-rent increase on January 31, 2017, concurrent with the form notice of the existence of
. the Rent Adjustment Program and he filed his petition on May 1, 2017. Effective
September 1, 2016, the Rent Ordinance states that a tenant petrtron may be filed within
90 days after he was served with a RAP notice." He filed his petition on the 89t day,
which is one day within the 90 day time frame His petition is timely filed and may be

consrdered

Tenants Current Rents

Tenant Johnson centests a rent increase effective March 1, 2017, from $1,625.00
to $1,850.00. She paid $1,850.00 in March and has pard $1, 625 00 since then. She also
pays $75.00 month for parking

Tenant Warwick contests a rent increase eﬁeetlve February 1, 2017, from
- $1,835.00 to $1,975.00. He is payrng $1,900. OO plus $75.00 for parking as of March 1,
2017.

Tenant Shannon contests a rent increase effective March 1, 2017, from
$1,444.00 to $1,555 .00. She paid $1,555.00 for one’ month She is currently paying .

~ $1,444.00. This mformatron was undisputed.

" O.M.C. Section 8.22.090 (A)(3)

000094



Capital Improvements
Windows

The owner representatlve testified that the SubJeCt building consists of 39 units. KH
Builders, Inc., was the contractor. The owner testified that the windows were single pane,
not tempered and there were some complaints of leakage, and a couple of the windows
fell out a year ago. The contractor replaced windows at a cost of $1,710.98 per window.
The owner obtained building permit number B1605823 on December 19, 2016, for
replacement of 176 windows.? The tenants questioned the cost of the windows. The
contractor testified that the windows did not have bells or whistles, were not extravagant;
that they were made of pine, and factory painted, not gold plated, and were required by
Betty White. The windows were installed and paid for on January 31, 2017. The only work
remaining was exterior paint, which was not completed until March 2017 due to heavy
rains in February 2017. However, payment for the exterior paint was done in January
2017.

The owner also obtained building permit number P1603396 for replacement of 35
toilets.® The subject property is a historic designated building.* The contractor replaced
119 Pella windows in all the units, did interior and exterior paint of the windows, and
installed 35 toilets (contractor invoice). The owner and contractor testimony at the Hearing
indicates that 39 toilets were installed.

The owner also replaced the toilets with current conventional toilets that involved
new plumbing. He replaced the old torlets which required 3.5 gailons to flush to 1.6 gallons
per local and state requirements.

The owner provuded the following vendor statements which indicated that the work
was completed and paid for on January 31, 2017:5

Vendor Task Amount

KH Builders IncReplace windows $182,510
Prepare/paint int./ext. windows $ 16,780
Openings, sills, brick molds/casings

Permits $ 3,369.41
Markup/procurement-permits $ . 606.49

Remove/replace 35 toilets ~ $31,950
Toilet permit cost 3,138.42

2Ex.No. 15 .

3Ex. No. 16
*The subject property is a historic designated building. The owner repaired the rear staircase and

upgraded the fagade with seismic improvements for safety reasons and the contractor pinned the terra
cotta so that it would not fall off; he did not include this cost in his capital improvement pass-through

5 Ex. Nos. 1-2

000095



Markup/procurement-permits 564.92
Kruse Heating
Cooling Boiler repair $5.818°

The owner dld not include the stalrcase or fagade costs in the capital lmprovement
pass-through costs which totaled $23,590. The total paid for the windows and toilets was
$238,919.24, and $5,818 for the boiler, which were paid by January 31, 2017.

The owner submitted copies of the following cancelled checks:

Check No. Payee Amount Date paid
.- 37227 KH Builders $140,457 . 12/9/16
37338 $98,461.38 1/30/17

The owner did not provide a “finaled permit” for the work done.

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

Capital Improvements: A rent increase in excess of the C.P.I. Rent Adjustment may be
justified by capital improvement costs.? Credit for capital improvements will only be given
for those improvements which have been completed and paid for within the twenty-four
(24) month period prior to the date of the proposed rent increase.

Capital improvement costs are those improvements which materially add to the
value of the property and appreciably prolong its useful life or adapt it to new building
codes. The improvements must primarily benefit the tenant rather than the owner. Capital
improvement costs are to be amortized over a certain period, divided equally among the
units which benefited from the improvement. The reimbursement of capital expense must
be discontinued at the end of the amortization period.1° :

The owner is not required to obtain the tenants’ consent or to consult with the
tenants to do a capital lmprovement Nor is he required to obtain the tenants’ approval for
selection of a contractor. :

The owner expended capital improvement costs for window replacements and-
toilets totaling $238,919.24. KH Builders, obtained permits for the window replacements
and the toilet replacements but there was no final inspection and the permits were not
“finaled” by the City inspector. Inspections are required to ensure that the construction is
proceeding according to approved plans and project conditions of approval, and that all
current code standards are being met. This will help to ensure personal safety and value

§ This work was done in Aprﬂ 2014 and falls outside the 24-month period
"Ex.No. 9 .

#Ex. No. 10

? O.M.C. Section 8.22.070(C)

' Exhibit 1, Appendix A, Rent Adjustment Board Regulations

4

000096



of the improvement. Periodic inspections must be scheduled until the project is completed
and the City gives final approval.

To pass on a capital improvement cost, the improvement must be “completed.”
Regulations Appendix § 10.2.1. The Oakland Building Code provides that “all construction
or work for which a permit is required shall be subject to inspection by the Building Official
in accordance with and in the manner provided by this Code and the Oakland Building
Construction Code....” O.M.C. § 15.08.140.

The owner has expended substantial sums for the window and toilet replacements.
- However, there is no evidence that a final inspection was done by the City of Oakland.
Without a final inspection, the window and toilet replacements have not been “completed.”
This is particularly true because the City can demand that the work be redone and
inspected, where the proper permits were not completed. Where permits are required for
capital improvements the improvement is not complete until the permit is “finaled”. The
owner may not pass-through the costs for the window and toilet replacements until he
obtains a “finaled” permit for the work done.

This case is Certified for Appeal on the issue of whether a “finaled” permit is
required for a capitalimprovement pass-through.

ORDER

1. Th.e tenants’ petitions are granted.

2. Tenant Johnson overpaid rent totaling $150.00. Her current rent is $1,700.00
(includes $75.00 for parking). Her rent for February 1, 2018, is $1,550.00.
Commencing March 1, 2018, her current rent is $1,700, including $75.00 for

parking.

3. Tenant Warwick overpaid rent totaling $140.00. His current rent is $1 ,835(includes
$75.00 for parking). His rent for February 1, 2018, is $1,695.00. Commencing
March 1, 2018, his current rent is $1,835.00, including $75.00 for parking. -

4. Tenant Shannon overpaid rent totaling $111.00. Her current rent is $1,444.00
$1,835. Her rent for February 1, 2018, is $1,333.00. Commencing March 1, 2018,

his monthly rent is $1,444.00.

5. The capital improvement pass-through may not be granted pending a “finaled”
building permit from a City building inspector.

6.. The undersigned hearing officer certifies this case for appeal on the issue of
whether a “finaled” permit is required for a capital improvement pass-through.

éiqht to Appeal: This decision is the final decision of the Rent Adjustment Program
Staff. Either party may appeal this decision by filing a properly completed appeal using

000097



the form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. The appeal must be received within
twenty (20) days after service of the decision. The date of service is shown on the
~ attached Proof of Service. If the Rent Adjustment Office is closed on the last day to file,
the appeal may be filed on the next business day.

Dated: January 9, 2018 B/ﬁRBARA KONG-BROWN, ESQ.
' Hearing Officer v
Rent Adjustment Program

000098



ey

PROOF OF SERVICE .
Case Numbers T17-0201, T17-0202, & T17-0282

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. Iam not a party to the Res}dential Rent
Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County, California. My business address
is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Qakland, California 94612.

Today, I served the attached Hearing Decision by placing a true copy of it in a sealed envelope in a Ci.ty
of Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite

5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, California, addressed to:

Tenant ' Owner

Carol Shannon ' ' Evan Bowman

315 Parkview Terr #302 315 Parkview Terr #106
. Oakland, CA 94610 . Oakland, CA 94610

Kelly Johnson Gregg Bowman

315 Park View Terr #606 360 Grand Ave #145

QOakland, CA 94610 Oakland, CA 94610

Brian WarWick
315 Park View Ter #107
Oakland, CA 94610 .

Tenant Representative
James Vann '
251 Wayne Ave.
Oakland, CA 94606

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland’s practice of collection and processing correspondence for
mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection receptacle described above would be
deposited in the United States mail with the U.S. Postal Service on that same day with first class postage

thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of business.

‘I declare under penalty of perJury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true and correct.
Executed on January 16, 2018 in Oakland, CA.

Maxine Visaya C ///

000099




Gl 2L [HAN- 1

‘:"CITY OF OAKLAND | Nk -

- RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM zmarEB 5 PH It su

.. 250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Su1te 5313 ..

. Qakland, CA 94612_ Gt e e RTTHN .
| cvoronaanp  GOBEIRL ~ APPEAL
‘Appellant’s Name

- JZiOWﬂer O] Tenant

' Property Address (Include Umt N umber)

BT ALK ViEW TEReAG. ; mééw <@ w o f

mw,ﬂb &0

Appellant’s Maxhng Address (For recelptof notxc Y

%e éKAMD /'Ylv ehbm«; ’

: *CasevN umber

717 ’é%lf;\"l’” O”LDZ J'TI7-‘0%1/ ‘
‘Date of Decision appealed ]

2/5[/%

' N ame of Representatlve (1f any) :

74%/5 S

: Representatxvé’s M'aﬂmg Address (For notlces)

- Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below As part of the appeal an explanatlon m ’ t '
bé provided respondmg to each ground for Whlch ‘you are appeahng Each ground for appeal hst_ s SIE

below mcludes dlrectlons as to what should be mcluded in the explanatlon

, 1) There are math/clerlcal errors that requlre the Heanng Decnsxon to be updated (Please clearly

_ explazn the math/clerzcal errors.,) .

2) Appealmg the dec1s1on for one of the grounds below (requlred)

a) . E] The decxsmn is mconsxstent w1th OMC Chapter 8.22 Rent Board Regulations orprlor declsmns H

-of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identify the Ordznance section, regulation or przor Board
decz.s'zon ) and describe how the de.scrzpz‘zon is znconszstem‘ ). :

' b) : l:l The decnsmn is 1ncons1stent with decisions issued by other Hearmg Officers (In your explanatzon
i you must zdentyfv the _przor znconszstent decision and explam how the decision is-inconsistent.)

e NThe declsmn ralses a new pollcy issue that. has not. been decxded by the Board. (In your explanatzon -
- you al v Gwde a deiazled statement of the ssue “and why z‘he issvie should be a]ci,ideu in your favor )

d O The decision vnolates federal, state or local law. (In your explanatzon you must _provzde a detailed
Statement as to what law is vzolatea’ )

- €)... XThe decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (In your explanation, you must explain why
iz . -the-decision is not supported by substantial evidence Jound in the case record.) ‘

ev. 6/22/17

_For more information phone (510) 238-3721,

000100



H 0O I was demed a sufﬁclent opportunlty to present my clalm or_respond to the petltloner_ s claxm (an

B your explanatzon "you must describe tow you were a’emea’ & chance 10 defend your'c s and-w ar
evidence you would have presented, Note that a hearmg 18 not requzrea’ in every case.. Stajf may issue ¢
deczszon wzthout a hearmg if sufficient facts to make the deczszon are noz‘ in a'zspuz‘e y oo

g) " E] The decision denies the Owner-a fair return on my mvestment (You may appeal on this ground only
when Yyour una’erlyzng petition was based on a fair return claim. You must specifi zf cally state why you have been |
" '»'demed a fazr retvrn and attach the calculations supportmg your claim,) - : S T

h) ﬂOther (In your explanatzon you must az‘tach a dez‘azled explanatzon of your grounds for appeal )

Submlssmns to the Board are lzmtted to25 pages ﬁ'om each party Please number az‘tachea’ pages consecutzvely |
' Number of pages attachea’ 2 : ; : : : R R T

I declare under penalty of perjury under the Iaws of the State of Cahforma that on. )
PRGS04 5 Iplaced a° cepy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States ma11 or’

‘deposfced it w1th a commer01a1 carrier, using a service at least. as expeditious as first. class ma11 wnh all
' ]postage or: charges fully prepald addressed to each opposmg party as follows: sl e i

: Name

| om0 usturce
’7’/5 //W/f‘ W

ey

-Nax:n:e~ %&&7 J;SHH@/U JAM)—ZQ (/:5/0@

| Address - yreee Vi Tk, aeoa R dZ0 W‘Wr« A"f"‘/

' For nio're: information pho_ne (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6/22117 -

000101 -



) )
OWNER'S APPEAL of HEARING DECISION

CASE NUMBERS: T17-0201, Shannon v. Bowman
T17-0202, Johnson v. Bowman
T17-0282, Warwick v. Bowman

Properly address: 315 Park View Terrace, Qakiand

Dated: February 5, 2018

in the Hearing Decision issued January 9, 2018, the Hearing Officer agreed that
Owner had finished all construction and paid the contractor timely, but she concluded that the
finished capital improvements must also be “finaled,” in order to be considered “‘completed,”
within the meaning of the rent control laws. Significantly, she certified this issue for appeal,
stating, “This case is Certified for Appeal on the issue of whether a finaled’ permit is required
for a capital improvement pass-through.”

Owner submits that common sense, fairness, and controlling law require that this
case be reversed and that the tenanis be required to share the cost of capital improvements
that were fully completed and paid for — and of which the tenants had the full benefit — on or
before January 31, 2017. _ '

- Grounds for appeal. Under legally-applicable regulations of the City of Oakland
and the undisputed facts in this case, the construction on which the disputed rent increases
were based was both “completed” and “paid for” in a timely manner; and, therefore, the rent
increases based on these capital improvements are in compliance with applicable regulatory

law and must be approved. :

1. There is no legal or factual dispute that the costs of the construction ,
were “paid for” in a timely manner, as required by the Oakiand Rent Adjustment
Program Regulations. As the Hearing Officer correctly noted in the Hearing Decision:

“Credit for capital improvements will only be given for those improvements which
have been completed and paid for within the twenty-four (24) month period prior
to the date of the proposed rent increase.” :

(Hearing Decision, page 4, first paragraph under “Findings of Fact and
Conclusions of Law; quoting from City of Oakland, Rent Adjustment Program
Regulations, Appendix A, Section 10.2.1.)

The evidence in the record establishes, and the Hearing Decision confirms, that the owner
paid for capital improvements totaling $238,919.24 on or before the January 31, 2017, legal
deadline. There is no evidence offered nor in the record to dispute this uncontested fact, and
the Hearing Officer agreed. Therefore, the only legal question remaining — and the one ’
certified for appeal — is whether the project was legally “completed” by the deadline, within the
meaning of the rent control regulations. '

000102



B J

'OWNER’S APPEAL of HEARING DECISION

CASE NUMBERS: T17-0201, Shannon v. Bowman
T17-0202, Johnson v. Bowman
T17-0282, Warwick v. Bowman

‘ Property address: 315 Park View Terrace, Oakland

Dated: February 5, 2018

7 "In the Hearing Decision issued January 9, 2018, the Hearing Officer agreed that
Owner had finished all construction and paid the contractor timely, but she concluded that the
finished capital improvements must also be “finaled,” in order to be considered “completed,”
within the meaning of the rent control laws. Significantly, she certified this issue for appeal,
stating, “This case is Certified for Appeal on the issue of whether a finaled’ permit is required
for a capital improvement pass-through.” ,

k Owner submits that common sense, fairness, and controlling law require that this
case be reversed and that the tenants be required to share the cost of capital improvements
that were fully completed and paid for — and of which the tenants had the full benefit — on or

before January 31, 2017.

Grounds for appeal. Under legally-applicable regulations of the City of Oakland
and the undisputed facts in this case, the construction on which the disputed rent increases
were based was both “completed” and “paid for” in a timely manner; and, therefore, the rent
increases based on these capital improvements are in compliance with applicable regulatory

" law and must be approved.

1. There is no legal or factual dispute that the costs of the construction
were “paid for” in a timely manner, as required by the Oakland Rent Adjustment
Program Regulations. As the Hearing Officer correctly noted in the Hearing Decision:

\ “Credit for capital inprovements will only be given for those improvements which
have been completed and paid for within the twenty-four (24) month period prior
to the date of the proposed rent increase.”

(Hearing Decision, page 4, first paragraph under “Findings of Fact and
Conclusions of Law; quoting from City of Oakland, Rent Adjustment Program

Regulations, Appendix A, Section 10.2.1.)

. The evidence in the record establishes, and the Hearing Decision confirms, that the owner

~ paid for capital improvements totaling $238,919.24 on or before the January 31, 2017, legal
deadline. There is no evidence offered nor in the record to dispute this uncontested fact, and
the Hearing Officer agreed. Therefore, the only legal question remaining — and the one
certified for appeal — is whether the project was legally “completed” by the deadline, within the
meaning of the rent control regulations.

000103



2. Common sense and established law make it clear that the construction
of a project is “completed” when it has been “completed according to the terms and
conditions set forth in the contract documents.” The evidence in this case is
uncontradicted that the construction was completed timely and in accordance with the contract
documents by January 31, 2017. The Opinion of the Hearing Officer acknowledges that the

- construction was completed in this manner. However, she concluded that, for purposes of the
rent control ordinance, it is not sufficient for a construction project to be considered technically
“completed” when ali construction has been “completed in accordance with the construction
contract,” but only when it is later approved by a final inspection. The Hearing Officer cited no
legal authority for this legal conclusion and appropriately certified the legal question for
appeal. '

“As setforth following, it is respectfully submitted that there exists no such legal
authority, that the Hearing Officer’s definition of “completed” is not the law in the City of
" Oakland, and that the Decision should be reversed.

(i) The Dictionary of Construction defines “final completion” as follows:

“final completion — Deﬁhition _ |

“A term applied for a project that has been completed according to the terms and
conditions set forth in the contract documents.”

http://www.dictionarvofconstruction.com/definitionlfinal-completion.html ‘

(ii) The Dictionary of Construction defines “completion date” as follows:

completlon date — Definition

“The date . . . when the work in a building, or a desngnated portion thereof is
sufficiently complete in accordance with the contract documents, so that the
owner [and hence tenants] can cccupy the work or a designated portion thereof
for the use for which it is intended.”

‘ h@tp:l/www.dictionarvofconstruction.com/definitioh/completion-date.html

(iii) US Legal provides a definition of “certificate of final completion,” which
makes it clear that such certificate is fotally separate from and comes only after a
- construction project is already fully “complete,” as follows:

“Certificate of Final Completion Law and Legal Definition
“Certificate of final completion is a legal doecument verified by an architect,

contractor, or owner of a construction project that the project is finally complete
and is ready for final payment.’ ?

https:lid!eﬁmtlons. usieqa!-comlclceﬂiﬁcate—df—ﬂnal—compﬁeiionl

In construing statutes and regulations, words are legally to be given their

~ reasonable, common sense, commonly-understood, and generally-accepted meaning. Owner

respectfully urges that this standard must be applied here, in interpreting the word “completed”

— so that, quite literally, “construction is completed when it is compieied The above

definitions provide exactly this definition.
: 2

1000104



3. Fairness also requires that the common sense and legally-required use
of the term “completed” must be applied here because it confirms the reasonable intent
of the regulations and faimess to the parties. The regulations make the policy of the City of
Oakland clear that tenants should be responsible for their portion of capitai expenses, once
construction is actually completed, so that the tenants have received the full benefit of such
improvements. This is a reasonable rule, and it is good public policy. In this case, final
inspection was completed without any cormrective work being required, thereby recognizing that
the construction was fully completed so that the tenants had the benefit of such improvements
on or before January 31, 2017.  Accordingly, such final approval confirmed and validated that
the construction completed by January 31, 2017, was, indeed, finished in accordance with the
construction contracts and the applicable legal regulations and legally “compieted,” within the
meaning of the rent control regulations.

Conclusion. Based on the above, Owner respectfully submits that the decision
of the Hearing Officer is erroneous, as a matter of law, in requiring that the construction be
both “completed,” as appropriately defined, and thereafter also “finaled.” The evidence is clear
that the construction was “completed and paid for” timely, in accordance with the applicable
regulations and the policy of the City of Oakland. Accordingly, Owner respectfully submits that
the decision of the Hearing Officer should be reversed and that the rent increases in
compliance with the applicable regulations and should be affirmed.

Respectful'ly submitted, ‘ _ February 5, 2018

P

%dg Bowman, Owner

000105



®8000 Verizon < ' 8:32 AM

~ March 11
’ 11:53 AM

Y]
24

Cose T 17-0025- = For Appea
%‘f\‘u;tw f/\)m.rw?@Q_ |

9

Omem
Pr i v
pond

BEE: k4

12 W4 G- 2308107 =

)
.

gy

™ 3 2 | C > T /.
cvidence o Loock not wwﬂf{b{@ as o 5/“/’517
Lw(mir& _.-;‘jau“;i} w;a,/ 5:;-\1/) steon ’:JZJ'\ '

bs )

4 [y




31 AM

-
-

8

e
h 4

®@000 Verizon

1,
=
=
o
G
=

52 AM

)
"

11

B

mmu
i




feal

N

- ;of f

B

Y

-0
\ C_,ké/—--.

T @7
Watvo

\fj(‘"law.

{0
L.Al
-~

®@000 Verizon 5

8:32 AM

March 11
11:52 AM




144 AM
March 14

9

LTE

e®980 Verizon

02 PM

12




Rt

@880 Verizon

44 AM

9

LTE

<
=
o
0]
=

02 PM

12

.r'i‘\



-’

21 PM
38 PM

.
-

13

3

2

1

10
Lo
<
o
T
=

3G

es®e0 \Verizon




)
<:;,Lm:-

se #T7-02]

773
(A

e

N
1

{

(‘\

eese0 \erizon 3G

2:21 PM

March 17
6:42 PM

an W




43 AM

9

LTE

®@@90 Verizon

¢
ol
Ko
2
©
=

09 PM

.
.

3

PRI RS

R O-) | LBV




33 AM
March 23

8

Cuang®
.

@8000 Verizon

22 PM

5

et i

e
o
_ﬁm\gm
¥

AR YY) oG

.l
v

- TCECO-) \ Jw o)





